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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting of the members of Bhilangana Hydro
Power Limited will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company at Lohia Head Road, Khatima- 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 together with the Report of the Auditors’ and
Directors’ thereon and in this regard to consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the
Financial year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint Mr. Sanjiv Saraf (DIN: 00003998), Director who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded for re-
appointment of Mr. Sanjiv Saraf (DIN: 00003998), as a Director, who shall be liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2025-26 and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being inforce), the members of the
Company be and hereby ratify the payment of remuneration of Rs.40,000/- (Rupees Forty Thousand
Only), plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses at actual to M/s Saurabh
Mishra & Associates (Registration No. 002680) appointed by the Board on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the
Financial Year ending 31st March, 2026 pertaining to generation of power.

Place: Noida By Order of the Board of Directors
Date: September 05, 2025 For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Sd/-

Amit Kumar

Company Secretary

ACS: 43654

Address: B - 403, Krishna Apra Sapphire
1/1 Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram,
Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh
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NOTES:

a) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO

ATTEND AND ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THAT THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

b) Proxies in order to be effective should be lodged with the company at its registered office, at least 48

c)

hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

d) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under

e)

f)

g)

Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available
for inspection by the members at the Annual General Meeting.

The Explanatory Statement made pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting, set out in the item no.3 of the
Notice, is enclosed hereto and forms part of the Notice.
Members / Proxies attending the Meeting should bring the Admission Slip duly filled in for handing
over at the venue of the meeting.
Route map to the venue of the 19" Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 2:00
p.m.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special Business
set out in the notice.

ITEM NO. 3

Ratification of the remuneration of the Cost Auditor for the Financial Year 2025-26.

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audit Committee has approved the re-appointment of
M/s Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountant (FRN: 002680), as Cost Auditor to conduct the audit of
the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2025-26 at their meeting held on May 28, 2025.

As provided in Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the members of the
Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way, financially or otherwise
concerned or interested, in this resolution.

Accordingly, your directors recommend this resolution for the approval of the members by way of Ordinary
Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Place: Noida
Date: September 05, 2025 sd/-
Amit Kumar
Company Secretary
ACS: 43654

Address: B 403, Krishna Apra Sapphire
1/1 Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram,
Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuantto section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)of the Companies
(Managementand Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491
Name of the company: Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
Registered office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima, Uttarakhand 262308
NAME OF the MEMIDET ()it iiieeie ettt ettt et et et eev et ete s eaeeae sesesneaesssastesneaesnnaes

Y oI A=Y =Te =Y [o [ =TSO OO PO U PP PR
E-mail [d: coeeeee e

Folio No. /Client 1d: .oeveeeeeeeeee e e DP ID ettt ettt et et ettt e st et sae s et sre senaenan
I/We, beingthe member (s) holding...................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
1. NGME: e e 2. NAME: e
AdAress: ..ot et PN o [ =Y T
E-mail [d: et e 2 0 =Y 1 e RSP
Signature.......ccceeeeenns , or failing him SIgNAtUIE: .o

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 19th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at
Registered Office of the Company at Lohia Head Road, Khatima- 262308, District Udham Singh
Nagar, Uttarakhand and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Resolution No.

1. -
2. Affix
Revenue
> Stamp
Signedthis _ dayof 2025
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours beforethe commencement of the Meeting.
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Attendance Slip

| hereby record my presence at the 19" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Tuesday,
September 30, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at Registered Office of the Company at Lohia Head Road, Khatima-
262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand.

SI.No | Particulars Details
1. Name and address of the attending member
2. Folio No./DP ID/ Client ID
3. No. of Shares Held
4. Name of the Proxy (in block letters, to be filled in if the
proxy attends instead of the member

Signature of the Member/Proxy

Note: Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue of the Meeting.
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BOARDS’ REPORT

To
The Members
Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the 19" Annual Report for the financial year ended March
31, 2025.

1) FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year under review, your Company reported operating profit of Rs. 5,036.90 Lakh as against
Rs. 3,771.90 Lakh in the previous year. Your Company earned a net profit after tax of Rs. 4,585.75 Lakh
as against Rs. 2,996.36 Lakh in the previous year

The standalone financial results of the Company for the current year (2024-25) and the previous year

(2023-24) are summarized hereunder:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(a) Net Sales 7,566.39 7,161.39
(b) Less: Total Expenditure 2,529.49 3,389.49
(c) Operating Profit 5,036.90 3,771.90
(d) | Add: Other Income 1,170.41 862.72

(e) Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 62,07.31 4,634.62

(f) Less: Finance Cost 849.99 925.58

(g) Profit before Depreciation and Tax 5,357.32 3,709.04
(h) Less: Depreciation 547.47 710.51

(i) Profit before Tax 4,809.85 2,998.53

(i) Less: Current Tax 838.59 528.82

(k) Less: MAT Credit Entitlement (521.43) (345.37)

(1 Less: Deferred Tax (93.95) (189.73)
(m) | Tax paid /adjustment for earlier years 0.89 8.45

(n) | Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 4,585.75 2,996.36

2) STATE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS/AFFAIRS

The Company is engaged in the business of hydro power generation. During the year under review, the
plant achieved a generation of 156.07 Million Units (MUs) as against 156.57 MUs during the previous
year. The generation during the year under review is similar to the previous year generation .

3) DIVIDEND AND TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has paid Interim Dividend of Rs. 14/- (Rupees Fourteen)
per share to Equity shareholders, Rs. 3/- (Rupees Three) per share to 3 % Non- Cumulative Convertible
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Preference Shareholder and Rs. 8/- (Rupees Eight) per share to 8% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shareholder.

Further, no amount has been transferred to General Reserve for the period under review.

4) CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year.

5) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which financial statements relates and on the
date of this report.

6) HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

HOLDING

Stanplast Limited (Foreign Incorporated Company) is the Holding Company by virtue of holding 99.74%
of the equity share capital.

SUBSIDIARY

Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited is a Subsidiary Company pursuant to Section 2(87)(ii) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Further, Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private Limited, Sikkim Green Energy Private Limited and Kotla
Renewables Private Limited are subsidiaries of Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited pursuant to Section

2(87)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Consolidated financial results of the Company for the current year (2024-25) and the previous year

(2023-24) are summarized hereunder:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(a) Net Sales 8,555.66 8,146.59
(b) Less: Total Expenditure 3,063.94 3,901.59
(c) Operating Profit 5,491.72 4,245.00
(d) Add: Other Income 1,218.42 965.23

(e) Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 6,710.14 5,210.23
(f) Less: Finance Cost 849.99 939.87

(g) Profit before Depreciation and Tax 5,860.15 4,270.36
(h) Less: Depreciation 678.84 851.11

(i) Profit before Tax 5,181.31 3,419.25
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year

) Less: Current Tax 897.96 632.71

(k) Less: MAT Credit entitlements (521.43) (345.37)

(1) Less: Deferred Tax (56.88) (184.27)
(m) Less: Tax Paid/ adjustment for earlier years 1.09 8.75

(n) Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 4,860.57 3,307.43
(o) Less: Minority Interest 0.13 0.02

(p) Leaving a balance to be carry forward 4,860.44 3,307.41

ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE

The Company does not have any Associate Company and / or Joint Venture Company.

As required under the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of
subsidiaries is provided in the prescribed format AOC-1 as Annexure | to the Boards’ Report.

7) SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the authorized, issued and paid up share capital of the Company during the
Financial Year 2024-25.

8) NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

During the year under consideration, the Company has not issued any Non-Convertible Debentures,
and:

a. The Company is regular in repaying the interest to holders of outstanding Non-Convertible
Debentures on due dates.

b. The Company has redeemed Secured, Listed, Non-Convertible Debentures Series 5D (ISIN:
INE453107229) amounting to Rs. 8,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Crore) on March 31, 2025 as per
scheduled date of redemption, out of internal accruals of the Company.

9) DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

M/s Axis Trustee Services Limited (“ATSL”), having its office at Plot No. 25, 2nd Floor, Pusa Road, Karol
Bagh, New Delhi-110005 is currently serving as Debenture Trustee for Secured, Rated, Listed,
Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures.

10) PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

During the Financial Year 2024-25, Company has granted Loans, made investments as covered under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the details whereof have been shown in note no. 35 the
Financial Statements.
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11) DOWNSTREAM INVESTMENT

The Company has complied with the provisions of Rule 23 of Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt
Instruments) Rules, 2019 with regard to the downstream investment made by the Company. The
statutory auditors have also issued a certificate as required by applicable regulations.

12) DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public during the Financial Year 2024-25. There were
no unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2025.

13) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is not required to have any formal Risk Management Policy. However, various risks
associated with the business of the Company are periodically reviewed.

14) INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has laid down well defined and documented Internal Financial Controls. In the opinion
of Board, Internal Financial Controls affecting the financial statements are adequate and are operating
effectively.

15) DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to the Financial Statements
for the Financial Year 2024-25, the Board of Directors state that: -

a. inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
and there are no material departures;

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended
on March 31, 2025;

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;

e. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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16) DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Independent Directors and Declaration by Independent Directors

During the Financial Year 2024-25, Mr. Dharmendra Saha (DIN: 10636113) and Ms. Vandana Kumari
(DIN: 10633978), were appointed as an Additional Director in the category of an Independent director
in the Board Meeting dated May 24, 2024 and were further regularized as an Independent Director for
the period of 5 consecutive yearsi.e. from May 24, 2024 till May 23, 2029, in an Annual General Meeting
dated September 30, 2024.

Further, in opinion of Board of Directors of Company, the Independent directors possess the requisite
integrity, proficiency, expertise and experience.

A meeting of Independent Directors without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and
Management personnel was held on March 24, 2025 during the year in compliance of the provisions
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3)(d) and Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Company has received declaration / confirmation of Independence from all its Independent Directors,
and the same have been noted and taken on record by the Board, after undertaking due assessment of
the same in its meeting held on May 17, 2024.

Non-Independent Directors

During the Financial Year 2024-25, Five (5) Non-Independent Directors (including Whole Time
Directors) served on the Board viz. Mr. Sanjiv Saraf (DIN: 00003998) (Director), Mr. Pranay Kothari (DIN:
00004003) (Director), Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal (DIN: 00003980) (Whole-Time Director), Mr. Pramod
Kumar Arora (01898896) (Director) and Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey (DIN: 09268497) (Whole-Time Director).

Directors Retiring by Rotation

During the period under review, Mr. Sanjiv Saraf (DIN: 00003998), Director, retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Key Managerial Personnel

During the Financial Year 2024-25, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal, Whole Time Director, Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey,
Whole Time Director, Mr. Amit Kumar Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Amit Kumar, Company
Secretary, are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in compliance to the Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

17) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the Financial Year 2024-25, eleven (11) meetings of the Board were held and the gap between
two meetings was not more than 120 days.
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The dates of meetings were: April 16, 2024; May 01, 2024; May 24, 2024; June 28, 2024; August 12,
2024; August 20, 2024; September 26, 2024; November 08, 2024; December 17, 2024; February 11,
2025 and March 24, 2025.

18) AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014, your Company has re-constituted an Audit
Committee on May 24, 2024, comprising of the following directors:

Mr. Dharmendra Saha (Independent Director) : Member
Ms. Vandana Kumari (Independent Director) : Member
Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director) : Member

There were Eight (8) meetings of the committee held during the financial year viz., May 24, 2024;
August 12, 2024; August 20, 2024; September 26, 2024; November 08, 2024; December 17, 2024;
February 11, 2024 and March 24, 2025.

During the Financial Year 2024-25, all recommendations made by the Audit Committee to the Board of
Directors were accepted by the Board.

19) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board & its Power) Rules, 2014, your Company has re-constituted a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee on May 24, 2024, comprising of the following:

Mr. Dharmendra Saha (Independent Director) : Member
Ms. Vandana Kumari (Independent Director) : Member
Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director) : Member

There was One (1) Meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee held during the Financial
Year 2024-25 i.e. on August 12, 2024.

20) POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) constituted by the Board of Directors has laid
down the criteria and process of identification / appointment of Directors and payment of
remuneration. These include possession of requisite qualification, experience, ethics, integrity and
values, absence of conflict with present or potential business operations of the company, balanced and
maturity of judgment, willingness to devote sufficient time and energy, high level of leadership, vision
and ability to articulate a clear direction for an organization.
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While selecting or recommending appointment of any Director, NRC shall have regard to the total
strength of the Board prescribed under the Articles of Association and the Act, composition of the Board
with respect to Executive and Non-Executive Directors and Independent and Non-Independent
Directors and gender diversity.

Appointment of Independent Directors must satisfy the criteria laid down under the Act and rules made
thereunder.

Components of remuneration for Executive Directors would include normal Salary structure including
perquisites as applicable to senior employees as per policies / schemes of the Company. The
appointment and overall remuneration as far as possible be within the statutory ceilings and subject to
requisite approvals of the Members of the Company and Central Government, if required.

The Board has not yet formulated a policy for payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Directors.

21) BOARD, COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR’S EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees
and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Rules made there under.

The performance of the Board and Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
all the directors on the basis of following criteria:

Degree of achievement of key responsibilities.

Structure and Composition.

Establishment and delineation of responsibilities to Committees.
Effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning.
Board culture and dynamics.

Quality of relationship between Board and Management.

@™ 0 a0 T o

Efficacy of communication with external stakeholders.

The performance of individual directors was evaluated on following criteria:
a. Participation at Board/ Committee Meetings.

b. Knowledge and Skill.

c. Managing Relationships.

d. Personal Attributes.

22) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

The Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee of the Company is duly constituted in
accordance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended to formulate and monitor the CSR
policy of the Company.
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Further, the CSR Committee was re-constituted on May 24, 2024 comprising of the following:

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal (Whole Time Director) : Chairman
Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director) : Member
Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora (Director) : Member
Mr. Dharmendra Saha (Independent Director) : Member
Ms. Vandana Kumari (Independent Director) : Member
Mr. Vinay Pratap Singh (General Manager) : Member

During the Financial Year 2024-25, Three (3) Meetings of the CSR Committee were held i.e, on May 24,
2024; August 12, 2024 and March 24, 2025.

The Annual Report on CSR activities undertaken for the Financial Year 2024-25 is attached herewith as
Annexure-ll, and forms the part of this report pursuant to Rule 8 of The Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility) Rules, 2014.

23) VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 provides for applicability of vigil mechanism on Companies which
accept deposits from public or have borrowings from bank and financial institutions in excess of Rs. 50
(fifty) crores.

Since the Company's borrowings do not exceed the prescribed threshold, the provisions relating to the
establishment of a vigil mechanism are not applicable.

Further, Regulation 15(1A) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 exempts the Company from applicability
of Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which provides for formulations of vigil mechanism.
Accordingly, the Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to the Company.

24) ANNUAL RETURN

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, a copy of the Annual Return (Form MGT-7) of the
Company for Financial Year 2024-25 shall be hosted on the website of the Company and can be
accessed at http://indiahydro.in/consortium-members/bhpl-annual-return/.

25) AUDITORS

Internal Auditor:

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of Audit Committee have approved the reappointment
of M/s PYS & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-26.
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Cost Auditor:
M/s Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountant, (Registration N0.002680) have submitted Cost
Audit Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25. There are no qualifications, reservations,

adverse remarks and observations in the report.

Statutory Auditor:

P KM B & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No.005311N) [Previously known as M/s Jain
Pramod Jain & Co., (FRN: 016746N)] were re-appointed as the statutory Auditor of the Company to
hold the office for the period commencing, from the conclusion of 16" Annual General Meeting (AGM)
held for the Financial year 2021-22 till the conclusion of 21* Annual General Meeting to be held in the
Financial year 2026-2027, on the recommendation of Audit Committee to audit the financial
statements of the Company.

The comments made on the financial statements referred to in the report of the Auditor are self-
explanatory and do not need further explanations.

There are no adverse comments or qualifications in the Audit Report.

Secretarial Auditor:

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR -3 received from M/s. RS M & Co., Company Secretaries, for
the Financial Year 2024-25 is annexed herewith as Annexure lil.

There are no qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks of the Secretarial Auditors in their
Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2024-25.

26) DETAILS REGARDING FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER SECTION 143(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the auditor has not reported any instance of fraud committed against
the Company by its officers or employees under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

27) COST RECORD
Maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder is required by the Company and the
Company is maintaining Cost Accounts and Records.
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28) OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

Furnishing of information relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure-1V and forms the part of this Report.

The Company has duly complied with the applicable regulations under chapter V of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

There is no investor grievance received / pending during the financial year under consideration.

29) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Contracts, arrangements and transactions entered by the Company with the related parties during
the Financial Year 2024-25 were on the Ordinary course of the business and on arm’s length basis and
were carried out with prior approval of the Audit Committee.

Therefore, disclosure of Related Party Transactions in Form AOC-2 as per the provisions of Section
134(3)(h) and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

Attention of the Shareholders is also drawn to the disclosure of Related Party Transaction Set out in
Note No. 31 of the Standalone Financial Statements, forming part of the Annual Report.

Further, as per Regulation 53(1)(e) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the related party Disclosures in
the prescribed format of Para A of Schedule V is annexed as Annexure-V.

30) SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the
year impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

31) DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, no application has been made or proceedings pending by or against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“IBC”). Hence provisions of IBC are not
applicable to the Company.
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32) DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

There are no such transactions during the year and hence said provisions are not applicable to the
Company.

33) HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resource is valued as “Greatest Asset” of an organization. The present day economy has been
titled as “Knowledge Economy” and so talent occupies the centre stage in Indian work place. In view of
this, managing and retaining talent figures on the critical path en-route to organizational sustainability
and success.

The Company successfully accomplished the ambitious target of essential training to employees. Our
endeavor to achieve a performance driven culture is evidenced by the introduction of ‘Robust
Performance Management System’, to ensure holistic development of employees in addition to its
inherent role as an assessment tool.

The Company has established various reward and recognition programs as an effective tool to reinforce
performance driven culture. Further, we are committed to provide a safe, hygienic and humane
workplace.

34) CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTTEE - SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Internal Complaints Committees (“ICC”)
pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

The ICC comprised of the following members as on March 31, 2025:

Sr. No Name Designation

1. Ms. Nidhi Negi Presiding Officer
2. Mr. Vinay Pratap Singh Member
3. Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey Member
4. Ms. Malvika Singh External Member

The Company has formulated and circulated to all the employees, a Policy on Prevention of Sexual
Harassment at Workplace (“POSH Policy”) under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, which provides for a proper mechanism for redressal
of complaints of sexual harassment. The details of complaints are as follow:

Sr. No Particulars Detail

1. No. of Complaints of Sexual harassment received in the year Nil

2. No. of Complaints disposed off during the year and Nil

3. No. of cases pending for more than ninety days Nil
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During the Financial Year 2024-25, Two (2) Meetings of the Internal Complaints Committees were held
i.e., on May 24, 2024 and January 29, 2025.

35) COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors
(S5-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2), as issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).

36) COMPLIANCE OF PROVISIONS RELATING TO MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

In accordance with Rule 8(5)(xiii) of the Companies (Accounts) Second Amendment Rules, 2025
(effective 14 July 2025), the Company adheres to the provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961,
through a well-defined internal policy that ensures compliance for the employees who meet the
eligibility criteria.

37) ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors acknowledge with deep appreciation, the co-operation and guidance extended
by various Ministries/ Departments of the Government of India and Government of Uttarakhand.

Your Directors also convey their gratitude to the shareholders, banks and lenders for the confidence
reposed by them in the Company. The Board also acknowledges and appreciates the contribution made
by Contractors, Vendors, Consultants and others for achieving the planned goals of the Company.

Last but not the least, the Board commends the hard work and dedicated efforts put in by the
employees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Pramod Kumar Arora Rajesh Kumar Jindal

Director Whole Time Director

DIN:01898896 DIN: 00003980

Address: C-104, Kesar Address: G-28, Sector 27 Near

Place: Noida Garden Apartments, Kailash Hospital, Noida
Date: September 05, 2025 Sector 48, Noida 201 Gautam Budh Nagar-201301,

301, Uttar Pradesh Uttar Pradesh
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ANNEXURE-I TO THE BOARD REPORT

FORM NO. AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of subsidiaries/Associate Companies/ Joint Venture

Name Share Capital | Reserve & | Total Assets Total Investment  [Turnover (Rs. | Profit before | Prov. For Tax Profit after Proposed % of Share
of Subsidiary (Rs. in Lakh) Surplus (Rs. in Lakh) | Liabilities Other than In Lakh) Taxation (Rs. In | (Rs. In Lakh) |Taxation (Rs. In Dividend holding
(Rs. in Lakh) (Rs. in Lakh) | Investment in Lakh) Lakh)
subsidiary

1 Kotla  Hydro  Power 578.16 5,810.94 6,462.54 73.44 1,222.64 650.27 256.19 64.80 191.39 - 99.99%
Private Limited

2 Sikkim  Green Energy 2,198.55 (17.67) 2,181.29 0.41 2,176.55 - 2.97 0.56 241 - 99.90%
Private Limited

3 Uttarakhand Hydro 1,287.07 135.90 1,423.15 0.18 1,411.98 - 105.23 0.12 105.11 - 99.90%
Power Private Limited

4 Kotla Renewables Private 1,410.00 (158.02) 1,269.68 17.7 211.38 338.99 112.52 31.16 81.36 - 100.00%
Limited

Part B: Associate and Joint Ventures: Not Applicable

As per our report of even date attached
For PK M B & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 005311N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(P K Jain) Rajesh Kumar Jindal Lila Dhar Pandey Amit Kumar Agarwal Amit Kumar
Partner Whole Time Director Whole Time Director CFO Company Secretary

Membership No. 010479 DIN: 00003980 DIN: 0926849
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ANNEXURE-II TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

(As per Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be included in the Board’s Report for
Financial Year commencing on or after the 1° day of April, 2020 —Notification No. G.S.R.715 (E)
dated September 20, 2022)

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSR policy of the Company is committed to operate in a socially responsible manner and
grow its business whilst reducing the environmental impact of its operations and increasing its
positive social impact and to comply with the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013
and contribute as per Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee

Name of Director Designation / Nature of | Number of | Number of
Directorship meetings of | meetings of
CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during attended
the year during the
year
1 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal Chairman 3 3
2 Mr. Pranay Kothari Member / Director 3 3
3 Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora | Member / Director 3 3
4 Mr. Dharmendra Saha Member / Independent Director 3 3
5 Ms. Vandana Kumari Member / Independent Director 3 3
6 3 3

Mr. Vinay Pratap Singh Member/ Permanent Invitee

3. Provide the weblink(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR
Projects approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company.

https://indiahydro.in/consortium-members/bhpl-csr/

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable

Not Applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per sub- section (5) of Section 135.

Rs. 32,76,99,579/- (Rupees Thirty-Two Crore Seventy-Six Lakh Ninety-Nine Thousand Five
Hundred Seventy-Nine).


https://indiahydro.in/consortium-members/bhpl-csr/
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(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub —section (5) of Section 135.
Rs. 65,53,992/- (Rupees Sixty-Five Lakh Fifty-Three Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Two)

(c) Surplus arising out of CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years.

Nil

(d) Amount required to be set- off for the financial year, if any.

Rs. 1,54,139/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty-Four Thousand One Hundred Thirty-Nine)

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [ (b)+ (c)-(d)].

Rs. 63,99,853/- (Rupees Sixty-Three Lakh Ninety —Nine thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty-Three)
6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing project)
Rs. 64,82,696/- (Rupees Sixty-Four Lakh Eighty-Two Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-Six only).
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads.

Nil

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable.

Nil

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [ (a) + (b)+ (c)]

Rs. 64,82,696/- (Rupees Sixty-Four Lakh Eighty-Two Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-Six only).

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified

Financial Year Unspent CSR Account as per under Schedule VII as per second proviso to

(in Rs.) sub-section (6) of Section 135 sub-section (5) of Section 135.
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date f
Transfer Fund Transfer
64,82,696/- NIL NA NA NIL NA

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(2) (3)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as 63,99,853/-
per sub-section (5) of Section 135 (after set-off)
(ii) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 64,82,696/-
(ili) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [ (ii)-(i)] 82,843/-
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Particular Amount (in Rs.)

)]
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programme NIL
or activities of the previous Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set-off in succeeding Financial 82,843/-
Years [(iii)-(iv)]

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
Financial Years:

b e o JEJF e fh

Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount transferred Amount Deficiency,
Financial | transferred = Amount | spent in | to a Fund as remaining | f any
Year(s) to Unspent | in the specified under tobespent
CSR Unspent | Financial | Schedule VII as per in
Account CSR Year (in | second proviso to succeeding
under sub- | Account | Rs.) sub-section (5) of Financial
section(6) under section 135, if any Years (in
of Section | sub- Amount | Date of Rs.)
135 (in Rs.) | section (inRs.) Transfer
(6) of
section
135 (in
Rs.)
1 2023-24 NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NIL
2 2022-23 NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NIL
3 2021-22 NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NIL

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Yes No v

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Short Pin code | Date of | Amount Details of entity /Authority / beneficiary of
Particulars of of the | creation | of CSR | the registered owner
the property property amount
or asset(s) or spent
[including asset(s)
complete
address and
location of the
property]
(b) () | (f)
CSR Name Registered
Registration

address

Number, if
applicable

Not Applicable
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9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net
profit as per sub-section (5) of section 135.

Not Applicable

Sd/- Sd/-
Name: Pramod Kumar Arora Name: Rajesh Kumar Jindal
DIN: 01898896 DIN: 00003980

(Director) (Chairman CSR Committee)
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ANNEXURE-III TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

The Members

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491
Regd. Office: Lohia Head Road
Khatima 262308

Distt. Udham Singh Nagar,
Uttarakhand

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter called
the “Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board - Processes and Compliance — Mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:-

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the
provisions of: —

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and Rules made thereunder as amended/modified

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; to
the extend applicable;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye - laws framed thereunder;

4. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder in respect of Foreign Direct Investment;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

()

(i)

(i)

(ii)
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable as Company’s equity shares were not listed
during the audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 to the extent applicable;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable as Company’s equity shares were not listed during the
audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable as Company’s equity shares were not listed

during the audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 to the extent applicable;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client to the extent of securities issued

(Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021
(Not applicable as Company’s equity shares were not listed during the audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable as Company’s equity shares were not listed during the audit period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustee) Regulations, 1993 to the
extend applicable;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extend applicable.

We further report that, having regarded to the compliance system prevailing in the Company
and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test
check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws as applicable to the
Company;

Specifically Applicable Law

The Electricity Act, 2003 and Rules and Regulation made thereunder.

Other Laws Generally Applicable

The Factories Act,1948 and Rules made thereunder;

The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 and Rules made thereunder;
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(iii) The Environment (Protection Act), 1986 and Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and

Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016 and other Rules made thereunder;

(iv) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 and Rules made thereunder;

(v)

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 and Rules made thereunder;

(vi) The Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,

(ii)

a)

b)

2013.

We have also examined the compliances with the applicable clauses/ provisions of the
following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India, read
with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. in respect of
Non-Convertible Debentures issued by the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulation, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that: -

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The Changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Committee
Meetings/ Independent Directors Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting; and

Majority of decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out
unanimously as recorded in the minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors or committee
of the Board, as the case may be.

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has following specific events /
actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.: -



Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
Annual Report 2024-25

Redemption / Buy Back of Securities

1) The Company has redeemed 80 numbers of NCD (NCD Series 5D) of face value of Rs. 10
Lakhs each amounting to Rs. 800 Lakhs, out of available surpluses;

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and
form an integral part of this report.

For RSM & CO.
Company secretaries
Firm Reg. No: P1997DE017000

sd/-

MAHESH KUMAR RUSTAGI
Partner

FCS NO.5779/C.P. NO.5203
Peer Review Cert.N0.978/2020
UDIN: F0O05779G001176773
Dated: September 05, 2025
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE- A

The Members

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
CIN :U40102UR2006PLC032491
Regd. Office: Lohia Head Road
Khatima 262308

Distt. Udham Singh Nagar,
Uttarakhand

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial Records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verifications were done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial and books of accounts
of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliances of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, rule and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

Our Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For RSM & CO.
Company secretaries
Firm Reg. No: P1997DE017000

Sd/-

MAHESH KUMAR RUSTAGI
Partner

FCS NO.5779/C.P. NO.5203
Peer Review Cert.N0.978/2020
UDIN: F005779G001176773
Dated: September 05, 2025
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE-IV, TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Boards’ Report.

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

As an ongoing process, the Company has undertaken measures to conserve and reduce energy in
allits activities including general lighting, use of computers, utilities in office premises. It has taken
initiative to switch over from general lightning to the Light-Emitting diode based technology
bulbs.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company during the period is operating 24MW Bhilangana-IIl Hydro Electric Project in the
State of Uttarakhand. The Company has an in-house engineering team which undertakes the
engineering maintenance for these projects and also decides the technology which is required for
the same.

The Company also continually aims to improve efficiencies in its operational activities with the
aim to reduce the time and costs by adopting such technologies which results in improvement of

efficiencies.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 is as

under:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(2024-25) (2023-24)
1 Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil
Expenditure in Foreign 0.21 149.83

Exchange
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ANNEXURE-V, TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

In pursuant to Regulation 53(f) and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015.

In the accounts of Disclosures of amounts at the year Name and amount

end and the maximum amount of
loans / advances / investments
outstanding during the year

1 Holding Company | Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to subsidiaries by name and
amount
Loans and advances in the nature of Nil

loans to associates by name and
amount

Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to firms / companies in which
directors are interested by name
and amount.

2. Subsidiary Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to subsidiaries by name and
amount

Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to associates by name and
amount

Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to firms / companies in which
directors are interested by name
and amount.

3 Holding Company | Investments by the loanee in the Nil
shares of parent company and
subsidiary company, when the
company has made a loan or
advance in the nature of loan.




P K M B & CO F-591, Sarita Vihar,
. New Delhi - 110076
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS Phone : 41401901
Email : jainpjco@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS? REPORT
To the Members of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, and its Profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter
We draw your kind attention to the following matter:

1. The company backed by legal opinion, has not adopted Indian Accounting standard (IND AS) for the

preparation of yearly results (note no.36)
2. Balance of certain trade receivables other payables and advances are subject to confirmation.(note no.39)

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of above matters.

New Delhi, Noida, Kanpur, Kolkata



Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditors’
Report. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materi ally misstated.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial Position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such contrals.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.




b)

c)

d)

h)

ii.

iii.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 1stMarch, 2025 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Our report on the internal financial control under clause i of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Act is
enclosed as per Annexure B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has paid/provided remuneration to its directors and
complied with provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2020, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries




vi.

vii.

viii.

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

During the year the company has declared and paid interim dividend during the year which will be
approved as final dividend in ensuing AGM and such dividend is in accordance with section 123 of the
companies act 2013.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled for maintenance of inventory and
property, plant & equipment’s records throughout the year.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

ForPKMB & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 005311N)

(P K Jain)

Partner

Membership No. 010479

UDIN: 25010479BMUIZC2263

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28™ May 2025



Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report of BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER Limited
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date for the year ended 31.03.2025)

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management according to
the regular programme of periodical verification in phased manner which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its Property, Plant and
Equipment. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deed of immovable properties (other than
properties where the company is the leassee & the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the leassee) disclosed in the financial statement are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanation provided to us, no proceeding have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding
any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition Act, 1988( as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The inventories of the company at all its locations (except stock in transit) have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion the procedure
and coverage of such physical verification by the management is appropriate. Further no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification by the management.

(b) The company is not required to submit stock statement and current assets statement in
respect of working capital loan sanctioned exceeding Rs 5 crore.

iii. During the year the company has made investment, provided guarantee or security or granted
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firm, limited liability partnership or any other
parties :

(a) Aggregating amount of investment made, loans and advances given and guarantee
provided to subsidiaries and related parties during the year and its outstanding balance on
the balance sheet date are as under.

i.  Investment in Listed Equity Shares Rs. Nil (Balance as at 31.03.2025- Rs. 6803.76

lacs);
ii.  Corporate guarantee given to a related company Rs. Nil (Balance as at 31.03.2025 Rs.

6800 lacs).

ggregate amount of interest free salary advance given to wholetime director during the
ar pursuant to the scheme approved by the members by way of special resolution passed

Ao ' y/s 185(3)(a) of the companies Act 2013 is Rs.6.30 lacs and balance outstanding at the
1&‘\ g .
A ~-.“-/8:~/.b/a]ance sheet date is Rs.800 lacs.



(c) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans or advances in the nature of
loans during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest in view of
scheme approved by the shareholders of the company.

(d) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of interest free loan granted by the Company
as referred in para (a) above the tenure of advance is not more than five years and
repayment will made in such tenure. In respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted by the company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect
of loans granted to such employees/wholetime director.

(¢) No loan or advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company which has fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues

of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of loans, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within section 73 to 76 of the act and the Companies (Acceptance of deposit) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi.  We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government of the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima-facie, prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the said records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and

complete;

vii.  Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) Above which have not been deposited as
on March 31, 2025 on account of disputes are given below:

Nature of the | Nature of dues | Forum  where | Period to which | Amount in Rs.
Statute the dispute is | the amount | Lacs
pending relates
The Uttarakhand | Water Tax Uttarakhand FY: 2015-16 to | 2695.08/-
Water Tax on High Court 2023-24
Electricity
m%{!erat' n Act,
‘\;kg,m/LO __
% s Green Cess Uttarakhand FY. 2021-22 to | 649.68/-
High Court FY 2023-24




viii.  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
ix.  (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of
interest to any lender.
(b)Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority or by other lender.

(c)The tern loans were applied for the purpose for which it was obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis, prima facie, has not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company

(¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiary and hence reporting on clause 3(ix) (I) of the Order is not applicable.

X. a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of the
Order is not applicable.
b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. (a) No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.
(b)No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints hence reporting under clause
3(xi)(c) is not applicable.

xii.  Provision of Nidhi Company is not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.  (a)The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.
(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for period under audit were considered by us.

xv. The

pany has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Directors or persons
nected with him.

\ In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
;serve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the
rder is not applicable.



(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvil. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

XX. () There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) The company does not have any unspent CSR pending to any ongoing project. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

xxi.  There is no qualification or adverse remarks by the respective auditors of subsidiaries in the
companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the
consolidated financial statements.

ForPKMB & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 005311N)

(P K Jain)
Partner
Membership No.010479

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28" May 2025



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report of even date on the Standalone Financial

Statement of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub -section 3 of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31.03.2025.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhilangana Hydro
Power Limited. As at March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the Internal Control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of Internal control stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of
the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate Internal Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding ofits
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the” Guidance Note”) and the
Standard on Auditing,-issued by ICAI prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established. and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all materi




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
Internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining and understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and-evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
ing of Internal Financi ntrols Over Financial Reportin

A company'’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and disposition of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statement
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting”

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForPKMB & Co.
Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration No. 005311 N)

P ww’/

(P K Jain)

Partner

Membership No.010479
UDIN: 25010479BMUIZC2263

Place: New Delhi
Date 28t May, 2025



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2025

. Note As at As at
Particulars No 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
i (Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
1. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 8,213.76 8,213.76
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 15,918.64 14,331.84
Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 7,985.90 8,806.63
{b) OCther long term liabilities 5 2,695.08 2,402.25
[c) Long-term provisions 6 1,436.09 1,427.94
Current liabilities
(a) Shortterm borrowings 7 822.54 822.74
{b) Trade payables 8
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.28 0.31
TTotal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 35.40 16.48
small enterprises.
{c) Other current liabilities 9 2,695.16 560.39
(d) Short-term provisions 10 22.50 37.10
TOTAL 39,826.36 36,619.44
1. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 11
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 3,017.83 3,545.50
{ii} Intangible assets 79.12 91.06
(i} Intangible asset under development 37.20 3531
{b) Non current investments 12 14,743.36 14,698.24
{c) Deferred tax assets [net) 13 2,123.00 2,029.05
{(d) Long-term loans and advances 14 4,617.56 4,101.41
(e) Other non-current assets 15 2116 19.16
Current assets
(a) Currentinvestments 16 7,951.27 5,456.40
(b) Inventories 17 315.20 246.49
(c) Trade receivables 18 98.15 192.45
(d) Cash and bank balances 19 4,056.53 291751
(e} Short-term loans and advances 20 2,513.79 3,128.16
(f)  Other current assets 21 252.19 158.70
TOTAL 39,826.36 36,619.44
1

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For PKM B & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005311N

P\fqr&p
(P K Jain)
PARTNER
Membership No. 010479

uoin: 2o ol 35RMUIZ

Place: t‘-’-‘g"o D(ﬂﬂ;

Date: 28-05-2025

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

'Ek \-/\ 4&“«1’

Rajesh Kuriar Jlnﬂal
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN:00003980 DIN:09268497

",

Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: Noida
Date: 28-05-2025

Lila Dhar Pandey Amit Kumar Agarwal

CFO




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32451

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2025

Note Current Year Previous Year
Particulars No 2024-25 2023-24
: (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
| |Revenue from operations 22 7,566.39 7,161.39
It |Other income 23 1,170.41 862.72
Il |Total Income (I + 1) 8,736.80 8,024.11
IV [Expenses:
Purchase of power 54.40 =
Employee benefits expenses 24 729.90 1,238.97
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 547.47 710.51
Finance costs 26 849.99 925.58
Other expenses 27 1,745.19 2,150.52
Total expenses 3,926.95 5,025.58
V |Profit before tax {l1l-1V) 4,809.85 2,998.53
VI |[Tax expense:
Current tax 838.59 528.82
MAT credit entitlement {521.43) (345.37)
Deferred tax {93.95) (189.73)
Tax paid/adjustment for earlier years 0.89 8.45
VIl |Profit for the year (V-VI) 4,585.75 2,996.36
VIl |Earnings per equity share: 28
{1) Basic 22.09 15.27
(2) Diluted 21.24 14.18
Nominal value per equity share 10.00 10.00
Significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For P KM B & Co. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005311N
r { ]
(PK jam] Rajesh Kumar lindal Lila Dhar Pandey t Kumar Agarwal
PARTNER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR CFO

Membership No. 010479
UDIN:3-S0\0Y3 9 pmut L2

Dae: 2805544 24Uy

DIN:00003980 DIN:09268497
\A\f’} )
Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY
Place: Noida

Date: 28-05-2025




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2025

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements

Notes:
1 Allfigures in bracket are outflow.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-2024
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In facs)
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before taxes 4,809.85 2,998.53
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/amortisation 547.47 710.51
Interest charges 83011 903.46
Finance charges 19.88 2212
Dividend income (77.11) {33.18)
Provision for bad and doubtful debts ” 28.33
Interest income (809.11) (328.54)
Balance written back (0.06) (200.16)
Profit on sale of current investment (283.87) (300.17)
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,037.16 3,800.90
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and other receivables 86.98 (254.80)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (68.71) 511
Increass/(Decrease) in Trade and other payables 2,320.43 457.75
Cash generated from / (used in) operations 7,375.86 4,008.96
Income taxes paid including tax deducted at source (net of refund) (919.62) (561.63)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 6,456.24 3,447.33 |
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment (9.75) (17.00)
ICD's given during the year (8,064.81) (3,306.22)
ICD's received back during the year §,734.71 1,708.24
Payment for purchase of Other investments (635.39) (152.95)
Proceed from sale of Other investments 541.80 1.40
Investment in term deposit (2,780.02) (2,636.58)
Proceed received on maturity of term deposit 2,757.19 405.63
Dividend received 77.11 33.18
Sale of current investments 27,070.89 26,895.39
Purchase of current investments (29,233.42) (26,053.28)
Interest received 715.62 345.33
C | NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (8) {836.07) (2,775.86
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid during the year (2,998.95) -
Repayment of NCD's and other loans (820.93) (819.43)
Interest and finance charges {849.99) (925.58
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES () (4,669.87) {1,745.01)
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B+C) 950.30 (1,073.54)
Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance) 1,169.68 219.38
Less: Cash and cash equivalents {opening balance) 219.38 1,292.92
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 950.30 (1,073.54)
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of :
-Cash on hand 11.87 252
-Gold Coins 16.70 "
-Balance with scheduled banks in current accounts 141.11 216.86
Term deposit with scheduled banks having original maturity less than 3 months 1,000.00 -
1,169.68 219.38
1

2 Cashand cash equivalents is as per balance sheet except for fixed deposits if the maturity date is beyond three months.
3 Above cash flow statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS)-3 on "Cash Flow Statements".

ForPKMB & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005311N
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

1(A) Corporate Information
Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated under Companies Act, 1956 and 2013 in
India. The registered office of the Company is located at Lohia head road, Khatima District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand. The
Company is engaged in the business of hydropower generation.

1(B) Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014.

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, and on the accounting principal of a going
concern. The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis.

(b) Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures
of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for that year.
Although these estimates are based upon management'’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates.

(<) Revenue Recognition:

i) Revenue from sales of energy is accounted for on the basis of transfer of electric energy to customers

ii) Insurance/other claims are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be made

li) Sales of certified emission reduction(CER) is recognized as income on the delivery of CER to the customer’s account as
evidenced by the receipt of confirmation of execution of delivery instructions

iv) Sales of renewal energy certificate is recognized as income on sale through recognized stock exchange

(d) Property, plant and equipment:

i) Rights (Intangible Assets) are recognized if the future economic benefit attributable to the assets is expected to flow to the
Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

i) Property, plant and equipment (tangible / intangible) are stated at cost less depreciation / amortisation. The cost of assets
comprises of purchase price and any attributed cost of bringing the assets to present working condition for its intended
use i.e. cost of acquisition of assets and incidental expenditure incurred up-to the date of installation / use.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV) basis using the rates arrived based on the
useful lives reviewed at the year-end which is as under:

Assets Period of Depreciation /
Amortization*

Roads — (Carpeted Road-other than RCC) 5 years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Intangible assets 40 years
?asehold Land 40 years
Construction Equipments 9 years
Data Processing Equipment 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Testing Equipments 10 years
Building-Hydroelectric Generating Plant 30 years
'\Euilding-Residential 30 years
B i'Hydraulic works-Building 15 years
/| Plant & Machinery 40 years




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: U40102UR2006PLCD32491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

()

Government Grants:

The Government Grants are considered for inclusion in accounts when there is reasonable assurance to comply with the
conditions attached to them and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made. Government Grants in the
nature of Capital Contribution are treated as Capital Reserve which neither be distributed as dividend nor considered as
deferred income.

Pre-operative expenditure during construction period:

Expenditure incurred during construction period (other than capital work-in-progress) on Project is carried forward as Pre-
operative expenditure during construction period (pending capitalization / allocation) net of income during construction period
and will be allocated to fixed assets on the commencement of commercial production.

Inventories

Inventories of stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is ascertained on weighted average
cost basis.

Investments

Current Investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and quoted/fair value  determined on individual
investment basis. Non-Current Investments are stated/carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in the value of Non-
Current Investment is made only if such decline is other than temporary.

Provision for taxation:

The Project of the Company is eligible undertaking for deduction under Section 80IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense
comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current- income-tax measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable / virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized. Based on Accounting Standard Interpretation 5 (AS) — 15 issued by ICAI, the deferred tax in respect to timing
differences which originate during the tax holiday period, and reverse during the tax holiday period, should not be recognised
to the extent the gross total income of the enterprises is subject to such deductions.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):

MAT under the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961, where applicable, is recognised as current tax in the statement of Profit and
Loss. The credit available under the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and
Loss and is shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company
will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Retirement benefits:
i)  Defined Contribution Plan: Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund

Company'’s contributions for eligible employees towards employee’s provident fund and superannuation fund are charged
to revenue account.

ii) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all its employees. The liability for the defined benefit plan of

N\ B(@ ty is determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation by an independent actuary at the year end, which is

C d using projected unit credit method.

gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Expenditure during Construction Period Account. The fair
the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined plan, to recognize the obligation on net



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(k)

U

{m)

(n)

(o)

Employee leave entitlement

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The liability in respect of
unutilized leave balances is provided based on an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary as at the year-
end which is calculated using projected unit credit method and charged to the Expenditure during Construction Period
Account.

Foreign currency transaction:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such transactions. All monetary
assets and monetary liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the relevant rates of exchange prevailing at the year-end.
Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as result of a past event that probably requires an outflow
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made
when there is a possible abligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, requires an outflow of resources.
Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,

no provision or disclosure is made.
Borrowing cost:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use will be capitalized.

Impairment of assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the management estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the revenue account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exits, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit/{loss) after tax for the year available for the equity
shareholder by the weightage average number of equity share outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earning per share, net profit/(loss)after tax for the year available for equity shareholders and the weightage average
number of share outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




BHILANGANA HYCRO POWER LINITED
CIN : U40102URZ006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

2 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-25 31i-Mar-24
{Rs.In iacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Authorised
20,000,000 (previous year 20,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,000.00 2,000.00
7.500,000 (previcus year 7,500,000) preference shares of Rs.100 each 7,500.00 7,500.00
; 9,500.00 9,500.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
19,626,317 (previous year 18,626,317) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 1,962.63 1,962.63
4,976,555 (previous year 4,976,555) 3% non-cumulative convertible 4,976.56 4,976.56
preference shares of Rs.100 each fully paid up
1,274 568 (previous year 1,274,568) 8% non-cumulative redeemable 1,274.57 1,274.57
preference shares of Rs.100 each fully paid up
Total 8,213.76 B,213.76
a) Details of reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:
i) Equity shares
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Numbers Rs. In lacs Numbers Rs. In lacs
Shares cutstanding at the beginning of the year 1,96,26,317 1,962.63 1,96,26,317 1,962.63
Add: shares issued during the year = = = =
Shares outstanding 2t the end of the year 1,96,26,317 1,962.63 1,96,26,317 1,962.63
ii} 3% MNon-cumulative convertible preference shares
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Numbers Rs. In lacs Numbers Rs. In lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56
Add: shares issued during the year - . - "
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56
iii}) 8% Non-t lative red ble preference shares
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Numbers Rs. In lacs Numbers Rs. In lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 12,74,568 1,27457 12,74,568 1,274.57
Add: shares issued during the year - . - s
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12,74,568 1,274.57 12,74,568 1,274.57
b) Terms / rights attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of the liguidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares

3% non-cumulative convertible preference shares are convertible on or before 31 Mar 2030 at the option of the company by giving three month advance notice at

the highest ot the following:

a) P/E multiple based on the latest audited financial statements and Power Sector PE (BSE Power Index);

b) Book Value multiple;
¢} Price applicable under “EMA Regulations.




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102URZ006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

The details of allotment of shares are as under:

Date of Allotment Numbers Rs. In lacs
27-Jul-15 10,09.409 1,009.41
27-Jan-14 7,42,140 742.14
27-Dec-13 4,594,640 494.64
13-Dec-13 6,15,500 615.50
02-Dec-11 8,23,830 823.83
30-Sep-11 3,47,900 347.90
28-Mar-11 9,43,136 943.14

Total 49,76,555 4,976.56

ii) 8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
8% non-cumulative redeemable preference share of Rs.100 each is redeemable in three annual instalments of Rs.33.33, Rs.33.33 and Rs.33.34 at the end of 15th,
16th and 17th year respectively from the date of allotment. The preference shares carry a call and a put option both at par at any time by giving two months notice.
The details of allotment of shares are as under:

Date of Allotment Numbers Rs. Inlacs
30-May-15 4,00,000 400.00
06-Jul-12 3,35,000 335.00
18-May-12 3,51,500 351.50
28-Mar-11 27,37,368 2,737.37
Total 38,23,868| 3,823.87

The company has partially redeemed 8% non cumulative redeemable preference shares pursuant to exercise of put option by shareholders.

The details of redemption are as under:

Date of Redemption Numbers Rs. In lacs
22-Feb-16 10,00,000 1,000.00
27-Jan-14 5,35,000 535.00
27-Dec-13 4,14,300 414.30
16-Dec-13 6,00,000 600.00
Total 25,49,300 2,549.30
c} Shares held by holding company
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Number Face Value Number Face Value
[Rs. inlacs) (Rs. in lacs)
Stanplast Limited (Foreign Incorporated Entity)
- Equity shares 1,95,75,817 1,957.58 1,95,75,817 1,957.58
- 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56
d) Details of shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:
Name of Shareholder As at Asat
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.74% 1,95,75,817 99.74%
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100.00% 49,76,555 100.00%
8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
M/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private Limited 12,74,568 100.00% 12,74,568 100.00%
e) Dividend Paid
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Dividend Per Share | Dividend Paid (Rs. in| Dividend Per Share | Dividend Paid (Rs.
lacs) in lacs)
Equity shares
Interim Dividend (FY 2024-25: Rs 14 per share ; FY 2023-24- Rs Nil per share) 14.00 2,748 - -
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
ividend (FY 2024-25: Rs 3 per share ; FY 2023-24- Nil) 3.00 145 - =
able preference shares
4-25: Rs B per share ; FY 2023-24- Nil) B.00 102 - -
{
N
T\ /R3] Total 2,998.95 -
Tt‘!;\ﬁ@rd_gf,mfrqc {s in its meeting held on March 24, 2025 have declared an interim dividend payment of Rs. 3 per share (on 3% Non-cumulative convertible
- e i :
cléren . 8.00 per share (on 8% Non-cumulative redeemable preferences shares) and Rs. 14.00 per share (an equity shares).
R T2




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102URZD06PLCO32451

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

I} Details of shares held by Promoters

As on March 31, 2025

Particulars Promoter Name No. of shares at the| % of Total Shares [No. of shares at the| % of Total Shares | % change during
beginning of the end of the year the year
Year
Equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75.817 99.74%, 1,95,75,817 93.74% s
/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private 25,000 0.13% 25,000 0.13% -
Limited
[Amla Saraf 25,100 0.13% 25,100 0.13%
Sakhi Saraf 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Total 1,96,26,017 1|xml 1,96,26,017 100%
Preference shares
3% Non-cumulative convertible M/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100% 49,76,555 100% -
preference shares
Total 49,76,555 100% A49,76,555 100%
B% Mon-cumulative Redeemable M/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private 12,74,568 100% 12,74,568 100% -
Preference Shares Limited
Total 12,74 568 1008 12,74 568 100%
As on March 31, 2024
Particulars Pramoter Name No. of shares at the| % of Total Shares |MNo. of shares at the | % of Tatal Shares | % change during
beginning of the end of the year the year
YEar
Equity shares
M= Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99,74% 1,95,75,817 99.74% -
M/s Uttarakhand Hydre Power Frivate 25,000 0.13% 25,000 0.13% -
Limited
Amla Saraf 25,100 0.13% 25,100 0.13% -
Sakhi Saraf 100 0.00% 100 0.00%
Total 1,56,26,017 100% 1,96,26,017 100%
Proference shares
3% Non-cumulative convertible [Mis Stanpiast Limited 48,76,555 100% 49,76,555 100% -
preference shares
Total 45,76,555 _100%| 48,76,555 100%
B% Non-cumulative Redeemable /s Uttarakhand tydro Pawer Private 12.74,568 100% 12,74,568 100% -
Preference Shares Il.imitcd
Total 12,74,568 100% 12,74,568 100%

Q.f Charlered

ACEO glan}a




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCD32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)

Capital reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year 8390.00 890.00
Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 890.00 890.00
Debenture redemption reserve*
Balance at the beginning of the year 958.00 1,038.00
Addition / (Deletion) during the year (80.00) {80.00)
Closing Balance 878.00 958.00
General reserves** i
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,449.46 6,300.00
Addition during the year 51.46 149.46
Closing Balance 6,500.92 6,449.46
Surplus
Balance at the beginning of the year 6,034.38 3,107.48
Addition during the year 4,585.75 2,996.36
Interim Dividend paid during the year (2,998.95) -
Transferred to General reserve (51.46) (149.46)
Transferred from debenture redemption reserve 80.00 20.00
Closing Balance 7,649.72 6,034.38

Total 15,918.64 14,331.84

current year.

*In accordance with the provisions of section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder the debenture redemption reserve of Rs 958 lacs had been
created in previous year which is more than 10% of the value of outstanding debenture at the end of current year. Accordingly, amount in excess of 10% of the
value of outstanding debenture at the end of current year amounting to Rs BO lacs has been transferred from debenture redemption reserve to Surplus in the

Company

** In compliance with Rule - 23 of Foreign Exchange Management (Non - debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 general reserve has been created out of the profits of the

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Secured
Debentures
Series 5 Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures - Listed
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-58 4,000.00 4,000.00
Redeemable Non Canvertible Debentures Series-5C 4,780.00 4,780.00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5D - 800.00
Loan from Bank
Vehicle Loan 28.44 49.37
Sub Total (a) 8,808.44 9,629.37
Less: Current maturity of long term borrowings - amount disclosed under the head
“Short term borrowing (refer note 7)
Debentures
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-58 800.00 %
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5D - 800.00
Yehicle Loan 22.54 22.74
Sub Total (b) 822.54 B822.74
Total (a-b) 7,985.90 B8,806.63




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32451
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

tures at the end year

Terms of Qutstanding Det

Particular Nos. Face value Nos. of quarterly Redemption Redemption terms
{in Rs.) instalment commencing date
Series 5 Red ble Non-Convertible Debentures
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5C 478 10,00,000 16 30-Jun-30 At par
Redeemable Non Caonvertible Debentures Series-58 400 10,00,000 20 30-Jun-25 At par
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5D 80 10,00,000 4 3OTJu-n-24 At par

Series 5 redeemable non convertible debentures carrying interest rate as on 31 March 2025 8.99% per annum (31 March 2024 @8.99% per annum)is secured by
first pari-passu charge on Company's immovable and movable asset, intangible assets, cash flows, revenues and receivables both present and future, and a charge
by way of an assignment of all the rights, titles and interest under all the project documents, government approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and
pledge of part of promoters’ equity holding in the company aleng with Non Disposal Undertaking.

The company has availed Non fund based limits from Axis Bank Limited against security of project assets and pledge of a part of promoter holding shared on pari-
passu with fund based lender.

Vehicle loan carries a fixed rate of 7.25% per annum and is repayable in 60 equated monthly instalment upto 05 June 2026. The loan is secured by way of

hypothecation or the said vehicle.

5 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Water Taxdl 2,685.09 2,402.25
Total 2,685.09 2,402.25
iiThe company's petition challenging the vires of the levy is pending adjudication before the Honorable High Court of Uttarakhand.
6 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Provision for squabble contracts® 803.81 903.81
Provision for transmission charges - Component A** 488.79 488.79
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (net of plan assets; 18.69 3.78
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head (0.15) (0.90)
"Short Term Provisions" {refer note 10)
Compensated absences {unfunded) 47.30 33.45
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head (22.35) (0.99)
"Short Term Provisions" (refer note 10)
Total 1,436.09 1,427.94
*Hon'ble Sale Arbitrator has passed a favourable award on 05 Jul 2018 and has directed the contractor to pay a specified sum to the Company. The award has been
challenged by the contractor in the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. The company shall account for the same after the final decision of Hon'ble Delhi High Court. Refer
note 9 and 19,
** power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (PTCUL) had raised certain demands towards transmission charges pursuant to the orders of
Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC). The Appellate Tribunal for Electricity quashed the demand of PTCUL. PTCUL has since filed a review petition
in the matter and accordingly a portion of the claim has been provided based on management's assessment.
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7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March'2025 March'2024
(Rsdnlacs) | (Rsiplacs) |
Current maturities of long-term borrowings B22.54 822.74
{refer note 4)
Total 822.54 B822.74
8 TRADE PAYABLES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.28 0.31
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 35.40 16.48
Total 36.68 16.79

Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under the Trade Payable Is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined
under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Act, 2006

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
[Rs.dnlacs) |  ({Rslnlacs) |
Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year*® 1.28 031
Interest due on above
The amount of interest paid by the buyer along with amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed - -
date
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of financial year = =
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond - =
the due date during the year) but without adding interest specified under this Act
The amount of further interest due and payable in succeeding year, until such interest is actually paid -
* Payment has been made within stipulated time period.
8A TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
As at 31 March 2025 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
MSME 1.28 - - - 1.28
Others 35.40 - - 35.40
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - &
Disputed dues - Others - - - -
Total 36.68 - - - 36.68
As at 31 March 2024 Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
MSME 0.31 - - - 0.31
Others 16.48 - - % 16.48
Disputed dues - MSME # - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 16.79 - - - 16.79
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9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Others:
- Deposit against squabble contract® 1,824.90 -
- Project liabilities {retention money) 14.77 6.66
- Statutory dues (including TDS,PF and GST etc.)** 816.60 524.02
- Bonus payable 20.45 13.48
- Expenses payable 18.35 16.23
Total 2,695.16 560.39
* Amount received from Court upon furnishing of Bank Guarantee. Refer note 6 and 19.
** The vires of levy of certain statutory dues (Current Year: Rs. 647.87 lacs; Previous Year 493.60 lacs) have been challenged by the Company before the
appropriate adjudicating authority.
10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Asat As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Provision for transmission charges 189.00 189.00
Less: Transmission charges recoverable (189.00) (189.00)
Provision for employee benefits (refer note &}:
-Gratuity (net of plan assets) 0.15 0.80
-Compensated absences 22.35 0.99
22.50 1.89
Provision for income tax (Net of prepaid taxes) - 35.21
(Provision of Rs. 838.59 lacs , previous year Rs. 528.82 lacs)
Total| 22.50 37.10
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U4D102URZ2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

Particulars

As at
31-Mar-25
{Rs.In lacs)

As at
31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs)

Investment in equity instruments (quoted)
Polyplex Corporation Limited*
[Current year : 6,07,000 (Previous year : 6,07,000 ) number of equity share of face value Rs. 10/- each]

Life Insurance Corporation Limited .
(Current year :Nil (Previous year : 448 ) number of equity shares face value Rs. 10/- each)

Flair Writing Industries Limited
{Current year :Nil (Previous year : 686 ) number of equity shares face value Rs. 5/- each)

6,803.76

6,803.76

4.25

2.09

Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments (a)

6,803.76

6,810.10

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments

7,252.13

4,653.62

-Other
NSE India Limited

-Others

Investment in equity instrument {unquoted)
-Subsidiary company
Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited

{Current year 57,81,152 (previous year: 57,81,152) number of equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- each

(Current year :17,500 ( Previous year : 3,500) number of equity shares face value Rs. 1/- each)
(issued bonus shares in the ratio of 4:1 in the current year)

Investment in preference shares (unquoted)
-Subsidiary company
3% non cumulative fully convertible preference shares

Kotla Renewables Private Limited

(Current year :300,000 { Previous year : 300,000) number of preference shares face value Rs. 100/- each)

3% non cumulative fully convertible preference shares
Abohar Power Generation Private Limited
(Currentyear : 544,000 ( Previous year : 544,000 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each)

0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
RN Chidakashi Techrologies Private Limited
{Current year :34 { Previous year : 17} number of equity shares face value Rs. 10/- each)

6,894.68

98.00

300.00

544.00

102.92

6,894.68

98.00

300.00

544.00

51.46

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (b}

7,939.60

7,888.14

Total (a+h)

14,743.36

14,698.24

Investment in NSE India Ltd and RN Chidakashi are long- term in nature. The other non current investments are strategic in nature.

*The subject shares are not freely transferable as the company is one of the signatory to the transaction document executed by certain members of Promoter|
Group of Polyplex Corporation Limited with AGP Holdco Limited. Further, diminution in value of asset is temporary in nature and is not required to be provided.

13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the deferred tax assets (net) pertaining to timing difference arising for the
year ended 31 March 2025 of Rs 2,123.00/-in lacs (previous year Rs. 2,029.05/- in lacs) have been determined. Major components of deferred tax assets and

liabilities arising on account of timing differences as at year end are as under:

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
[Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Deferred tax assets on account of:
Depreciation 1123.02 1,193.46
Gratuity 5.44 1.10
CDmp pnsatedgbsences 13.77 9.74
B ),f% 5.96 3.93
EXpBpsesditattaded Wifder section 40 of Income Tax Act 0.81 0.44
m Uhder section 438 of Income Tax Act 974 820.38
A { roaeBRA Total 2,123.00 2,029.05




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
{Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
Capital advances (Refer note 6) 903.81 903.81
Advance for transmission charges 34.05 34.05
Prepaid expenses 79.59 8867
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head (79.37) (83.17)
“Short Term Loans and Advances" (refer note 20)
MAT credit Entitlement 3,679.48 3,158.05
Total 4,617.56 4,101.41
15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Security deposits 21.16 19.16
Total 21.16 19.16
16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Investment in bonds or debentures-Quoted
7.45% India Grid Trust -INE219X07199 94.37 94.37
{Current year :9437 (Previous year : 9437) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1,000/- each)
9.95% Adani Airport Holdings Limited - INEOGCNO7021 300.00 300.49
(Current year :300 (Previous year : 300 ) number of bonds of face value Rs. 1 Lac each)
11.65% Keertana Finserv Private Limited- INEONES07030 - 157.50
{Current year :Nil (Previous year : 286 ) number of NCD of face value Rs. 0.55 Lacs each)
Finkurve Financial Services Limited - INE734107024 200.00 -
(Current year : 200 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
Incred Financial Services Limited - INE321N07442 495.17 -
(Current year :500 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
Indel Money Limited - INEOBUSQO7BCS 196.66 -
{Current year : 200 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
Indostar Capital Finance Limited - INEB96L0O7892 501.30 -
(Current year : 500 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
I Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - INE255]07431 - 101.38
{Current year :Nil (Previous year : 10) number of MLD of face value Rs. 10 Lacs each)
M Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - INE265]07449 - 101.16
(Current year :Nil (Previous year : 10) number of MLD of face value Rs. 10 Lacs each)
M G M Consulting Services Private Limited - INE257N07042 - 280.00
(Current year :Nil (Previous year : 28 ) number of NCD face value Rs. 10 Lac each)
SK Finance Limited - INE124N07598 - 101.09
(Current year :Nil (Previous year : 10) number of MLD of face value Rs. 10 Lacs each)
Zero coupon Goswami Infratech Private Limited - INE219007362 180.00 305.08
(Current year :300 (Previous year : 300) number of NCD of face value Rs. 0.62 Lac each)
Subtatal (a) 1,977.50 1,441.07
Investment in InVIT and REIT-Quoted
Shrem Infra Invest Private Limited - INEOGTI23014 328.72 -
(Current year : 3,00,000 {Previous year : Nil ) number of Unit face value Rs, 100/- each)
IndiGrid Infrastructure Trust Limited - INE219X23014 490.99 495,43
{Current year : 3,81,679 (Previous year : 3,681,679 ) number of Unit face value Rs. 131/- each)
Subtotal (b) 819.71 495.43




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Investment in Commercial papers

Navi Finserv Pvt. Ltd. - INE342T14CNO 476.84 -
(Current year : 100 (Previous year : Nil ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)
Yes Bank Securities Limited - INEC66R14341 - 479.21
{Current year : Nil [Previous year : 100 ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)
Yes Bank Securities Limited - INEOG6R14440 B 291.38
{Current year : Nil (Previous year : 60 ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)
Maetilal Oswal Financial Services Limited - INE338114GL6 - 489.27
{Current year : Nil [Previous year : 100 ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)

Subtotal (c) 476.84 1,259.86
Investment in mutual fund -Unquoted
Mutual fund* 4,677.22 2,260.04

Total (a+ b +¢) 7,951.27 5,456.40

Apprepate Amount of Quoted Investments 2,797.21 1,936.50
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments 5,154.06 3,519.90
Appregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 3,386.07 2,022.03

Mutual Fund having cost value of Rs. 120 lacs (PY Rs. 120 lacs) is ear-marked for debentures maturing / redeeming in financial year 2025-26 in accordance with the
provision of Section 71 of the Companies Act read with Rule 18 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rule 2014.

*These represents investment of temporary surplus funds.

*Details of Net Asset Value (NAV) of mutual funds as on 31st March 2025 are as under : (Rs. In Lacs)
Fund Name Cost Market Value
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund {114237.19 units) 468.63 478.34
Axis Crisil-IBX-AAANBFC-Jun-27 (1999900.01 units) 200.00 208.68
Baroda BNP Paribas Money Market (40141.23 units) 519,89 550.65
Franklin India Liguid Fund {15391.54 units) 564.97 594.96
Invesca India Arbitrage Fund (228316.95 units) 70.00 77.43
Mahindra Manulife Liquid Fund {14599.18 units) 242.22 246.59
Nippon india Liquid Fund (479.47 Units) 30.00 30.43
PGIM India Liquid Fund (181981.91 unils) 602.97 615.64
PGIM India Money Market Fund (17310.53 units) 199,99 232.05
581 Liguid Fund (5179.2 units) 204.99 210.07
Sundaram Liquid Fund (23771.89 units) 533.18 544,79
Tata Liquid Fund (16967.68 units) 676.10 694.46
Trust MF Liquid Fund (30137.07 units) 364.17 378.55
Total 4,677.22 4,862.64
*Details of Net Asset Value (NAV] of mutual funds as on 31st March 2024 are as under : (Rs. In Lacs)
Fund Name Cost Market Value
Aditya Birla Sun Life Fixed Maturity Plan - Series US (100 Days) [2499875.006 units) 249,99 254,32
Bajaj Finserv Liquid Fund {9571.346 units) 100.00 100.86
Baroda BNP Paribas Liquid Fund [2784.781 units) 56.07 56.43
Franklin india Liguid Fund (4805.863 units) 167.30 174.30
Invesco India Arbitrage Fund {228316.960 units) 70.74 71.63
Invesco India Liquid Fund {782.344 units) 25.02 25.93
Invesco India Short Term Fund {17714.475 units | 599.97 627.22
Mirae Asset Cash Manag Fund (6709.536 units) 170.39 171.11
PGIM India Liquid Fund (36994.226 units) 115.59 116.47
PGIM India Money Market Fund {17310.531 units) 199.99 215.58
Sundaram Liquid Fund (23793.004 units) 504.98 507.35
Total 2,260.04 2,321.20




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102URZ006PLCO32491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

17 INVENTORIES

As at Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Store and spares 315.20 24545
Total 315.20 246.45
18 TRADE RECEIVABLES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Unsecured, considered good 98.15 192.45
Unsecured, considered doubtful 28.32 28.32
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debt (28.32) (28.32)
Total 98,15 192.45

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

(Rs. In Lacs)

As at 31 March 2025

Outstanding for fol

Less than 6 Months

6 months — 1 year

1-2 years

lowing periods from due date of payment

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 98.15 x & =
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - = 5
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - . & i
Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful - - o 28.32
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debt (28.32)
938.15 - - - -
TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
(Rs. In Lacs)

As at 31 March 2024

Qutstanding for fol

lowing periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 Months | 6 months — 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 192.45 - - . -
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - -
Dispuled Trade receivables - considered doubtful - - . 28.32 -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debt (28.22)

192.45




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102URZ006PLC032431
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

As at Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Cash and cash equivalent
Balance with schedule banks in-
- Current accounts 141.11 216.86
- Term deposits with an original maturity of less than three months 1,000.00 -
Cash on hand 11.87 2.52
Geld Bullion 16.70 -
Other bank balances
Earmarked Balances 155.89 -
{Represents withholding tax on dividend payout )
Term depaosits maturing with in twelve months - Indusind Bank 530.96 498.13
Rs.Nil Previous Year : Rs. 1,10,00,000) lien marked in favour of Indusind Bank Limited for Bank Guarantee availed for
DSRA
Term deposits maturing with in twelve months - Yes Bank {(Refer note 6 and 9) 2,200.00 2,200.00
(Lien marked in favour of Yes Bank Limited for bank guar 1
Total 4,056.53 2,917.51
20 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
(Secured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
Supply Chain Financing (Various Anchors) - 346.90
Inter Corporate deposits - 750.00
{Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
Inter Corporate deposits-Unsecured 1,177.00 750.00
Prepaid expenses (Refer Note 14) 79.37 B3.17
Advance recoverable in cash and kind or value to be received 405.41 402.73
Salary Advance to whole time director® 806.13 793.70
Excess CSR spent 0.83 1.54
Prepaid taxes (Net of Provisions) 45.05 -
{Provision of Rs. 838.59 lacs , previous year Rs. 528.82 lacs)
Income tax recoverable (related to earlier years) - 0,12
Total 2,513.79 3,128.16
“The salary advance has been given pursuant to the scheme approved by the members by way of special resolution passed u/s 185(3)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013.

21 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Water tax recoverable 78.64 78.64
Interest accrued but not due 173.55 80.06
Total 252.19 158.70




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2025

22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
{Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Sale of energy 7,566.39 7,161.39
Total 7,566.39 7,161.39
23  OTHER INCOME
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
{Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Profit on sale of current investments 283.87 300.17
Dividend income 77.11 33.18
Interest income 809.11 328.54
Balance written back 0.06 200.16
Misc. income 0.26 0.67
Total 1,170.41 862.72
24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Salaries and wages* 628.43 1,163.52
Contribution to provident and other funds 58.32 44.78
Staff welfare expense 43.15 30.67
Total| 729.90 1,238.97

*Salary and wages includes a one time special payment of Rs. Nil (PY Rs. 607.17 lacs Jwhich is non recurring in nature.

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Depreciation on property, plant & equipment 535,53 696.72
Amortization of intangible assets 11.94 13.79
Total 547.47 710.51
26 FINANCE COST
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Interest expenses 830.11 903.46
Other borrowing cost 19.88 2212
Total 849.99 925.58




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032451

Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2025

27

OTHER EXPENSES

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)

Expenses on sale/trading of energy

- Rebate on sale of power - 138.92

- Trading margin 49.12 15.52

- Power Exchange Charges 36.45 =

- Water tax 292.83 300.45

- Transmission charges 246.25 367.09

- Green Cess 156.08 155.03
Expenses on energy certificate

- Fees and subscription - 0.24

- CER Issuance fees - 145.29

- Consultancy Charges - 2.85
Stores and spares consumed 95.85 69.95
Rent 19.43 10.88
Repair and maintenance

- Building 220.74 257.54

- Plant and machinery 34.98 31.34

- Others 83.96 30.14
Insurance 94.79 80.95
Rate, taxes and fees 53.98 15.94
Freight and transportation 10.62 3.46
Legal and professional 114.57 76.38
Payment to auditor as

- Statutory audit fees 2.95 1.77

- Tax audit fees 0.35 0.35
Travelling and conveyance 43.33 34.45
Vehicle running and maintenance 59.01 56.58
Printing and stationery 1.96 241
Postage and telephone 7.07 5.99
Bank charges 0.44 0.14
Guest house expenses 10.82 7.94
Corporate social responsibilities 65.54 66.17
Provision for bad and doubtful debts - 28.33
Donation - 120.00
Foreign Exchange Loss 0.01 0.17
Prior period expenses 0.71 4.10
Social Welfare expenses 1,78 0.79
Miscellaneous expenses 41.56 69.26

Total 1,745.19 2,150.52




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC0O32491
Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2025

28 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Net profit/(loss) as per statement of profit and loss 4,585.75 2,996.36
Less: Adjustment for dividend on 8% non cumulative preference shares 101.97 g
Less: Adjustment for dividend on 3% non cumulative preference shares 149.30 -
Profit attributable to equity share holders 4,334.48 2,996.36
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (in
Nos.)
Equity shares 1,96,26,317 1,96,26,317
b : ; _ . | 3
otential Equity shares (3% non-cumulative fully convertible preference 7,81,662 15,00,000
shares)
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) 22.09 15.27
Diluted earnings per share {in Rs.) 21.24 14.18
|Nominal value per equity share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 169.89 169.89
Corporate Guarantee - 6,800.00
Total (a) 169.89 6,969.89
Estimate amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and 9.85 9.85
not provided for
Total (b) 9.85 9.85




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U30102UR2006PLCD32491
Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2025

30 Disclosure under {AS) -15 (Revised 2005)

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and National Pension Scheme (NPS) are a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations
other than the contribution payable to the respective trusts.

Gratuity and compensated ‘absences liability are defined benefit obligation and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each
financial year. The present value of the obligation under Gratuity and Compensated absences is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, which recognize each period of service as glving rise to additional unit of employees benefits entitlement and measures each unit separately to build
up the final obligation.

The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

() Defined Contribution Plan
The following contribution made by the company towards a recognized and defined plan has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year,

Particulars Current Year Current Year
2024-25 2023-24
_Rs. Inlacs Rs. In Lacs
Employers’ cantribution to provident fund 30.21 23.84
Employers’ contribution to superannuation fund 7.50 7.07
Employers’ contribution to NPS 17.86 12.62

{ll) Defined Benefit Plan
The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year ]
Gratuity (funded) Gratuity| Compensated| Gratuity (funded) Gratuity| Compensated
{unfunded) absences (unfunded) absences|
(unfunded) (unfunded)
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Change in present value of obligation
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 107.72 7.43 33.45 100.90 6.27 32.25
Interest cost 7.78 0.53 2.41 7.43 0.46 2.37
Current service cost 7.81 201 2.64 6.60 1.51 1.98
Past service cost
Benefits paid - (0.89) {0.94) - - (1.32)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation 7.68 (0.32) 9,74 (7.21) (0.81) (1.83)
Present value of obligation at end of the year 130.99 8.76 47.30 107.72 7.43 33.45
Change in fair value plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 111.36 - - 102.68 - -
Actual return on plan assets 9.70 -1- B.68 -1-
Contributions - -1- - -1-
Benefits paid - -1- - -1-
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 12106 - - 111.36 -
Amount recognised In the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 130,99 B.76 47.30 107.72 7.43 33.45
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 121.06 - - 111.36 - -
Assets/Liabilities) recognised in the Balance Sheet (9.93) (8.76 (47.30) 3.64 (7.43) (33.45)
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss
Current service cost 7.81 20m 2.64 6.60 1.51 1.98
Past service cost - - - - - -
Interest cost 7.78 0.53 2.41 7.43 0.46 2.37
Expected return on plan assets (9.41) - - (4.42) - -
Net actuarial (gain)/loss to be recognised 7.39 {0.32) 9.74 (11.48) (0.81) (1.83)
Net cost (included in salary and wages) 13.57 2.22 14.79 (1.87) 1.16 2.52
% (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.)
Assumptions used in accounting
Discount rate 6.93 6.93 6.93 7.22 7.22 7.22
Salary escalation rate 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
Expected rate of return on plan assets B.58 - - 8.45 - -




{111} Amounts for the current and previous four years are as follows:

Gratuity (funded) (Rs. In Lacs)

Ason 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
PBO (C) 96.05 100.15 100.90 107.72 130.99
Plan Assets 84.23 99.98 102.68 111.36 121.06
Net Assets /(Liability) (11.82) {0.17) 1.78 3.64 (9.93)
|Experience adjustment on Plan PBO gain/ (loss) (3.19) 6.42 10.28 B.24 (5.15)
Experience adjustment on Plan Assets gain/{loss) (0.49) (4.58) 0.56 4.26 0.29
Gratuity (unfunded) {Rs. In Lacs)

As on 31-03-2021 31-03-2022' 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
PBO (C) 2.63 4.48| 6.27 7.43 8.76
Plan Assets - - - - -
Net Assets f{Liability) {2.63) {4.48) (6.27) (7.43) [B.76)
Experience adjustment on Plan PBO gain/ (loss) 0.06 (0.59) (0.16) 0.91 0.59

Experience adjustment on Plan Assets gain/({loss) - - - - -

Compensated absences (unfunded) (Rs. In Lacs)

Ason 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
PBO (C) 27.34 33.39 32.25 33.45 47.30
Plan Assets - = = - -]
Net Assets /Liability) (27.34) (33.39) (32.25) {33.45} {47.30)
Experience adjustment on Plan PBQ gain/ (loss) (3.21) (2.82) (2.81) {2.10) (9.03)

Experience adjustment on Plan Assets gain/(loss) - i =

factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant|
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31 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Related party relationships:

a_|Holding Company M/s Stanplast Limited - Foreign Incorporated Company
b [Subsidiary campany /s Kotla Hydra Power Private Limited
/s Kotla Renewables Private Limited
M/s Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited
/s Sikkim Green Energy Private Limited
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal - Whole Time Director
¢ |Key managarial personinel Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey - Whole Time Directer
Mr. Amit Kumar Agarwal - Chief Finance Officer
Mr. Amit Kumar - Company Secreta
d |individual swning directly or indirecily an interest in the voting power Mr, Saniiv Saraf
Ms. Amia Saral
Ms. Sakhi Saral
e |Relative ef persan described in () and {d] Mr. Ra_hi! Seaf
Ms. Shipra Panday
Mr, Vivek Agarwal
Ms. Juhi Agrawal
/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited
/s Utkarsh Trading and Holding Limited
MY/s Polyplex Carporation Limited
i Enterprises over which any person deseribed in (), {d] and {e] have significant 14/ Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited
influence M/s Wiseacre Trading And Consulting Private Limited
M/s Rekhta Foundation
/s Dalhousie Villa Private Limited
/s Punjab Hydro Power Private Limited |
Notest
3) The related party relationships have been 1 an the basis of the requi ts of the ing dard [AS)- 18 ‘Refated Party Disclosures’
and the same have been relied upan by the auditors.
b) The relaticnships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year, except where cantrol
exist, in which case the hips have been laned ir of transactions with the related party.
li) Transactions with related parties:
Details of related party transactions are as follows:
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-2025 2023-24
(Rs.in lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Unsecured loan given
M= Wi Trading And C Private Limited 1,177.00 -
Interest on unsecured loan receivable
Wifs Wiseacre Trading And Cansulting Privale Limited 5110 -
Contribution for CSR cctivities
/s Rekhta Foundation 40.00 -
Rent and maintenance charges paid during the year
M/s Palyplex Corparation Limited 18.67 17.80
/s Dalhousle Villa Private Limited 840 -
Remuneration paid to KMP 380.30 7B0.54
Salary advance given to KMP
Ir. Rajesh Kumar findal 630 650.00
e Lila Dhar Pandey 14.00 -
Salary advance received from KMP
ir. Rajesh Kumar lindal - 406.30
r. Lila Dhar Pandey 7.87 .
of paid / payabl
M/s Kanchanjunga Pawer Camparny Private Limited 0.78 190
M/s Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited 170
/s Punjab Hydre Power Private Limited 342 227
/s Ketla Renewables Private Limited 188 031
Mfs Abohar Power Generation Private Limited 052 1.96
of exp recoived / ivabl
/s Punjab Hydro Power Private Limited 247
Payment of car lease charges to the relatives af KMP
Ms. Shipra Pandey 13.80 13.80
Mr. Vivak Agarwal 12.00 10.14
Bis. Jubi Agrawal 4,80 4.80
pividend received on equity shares
/s Polyplex Corporation Limited 60.70 30.35
Dividend paid on preference shares
15 Stanplast Limited 149.30 -
M Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited 101.97 -
Dividend paid on equity shares
/s Stanplast Limited 2,740.61 -
/s Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited 1.50 -
Ms. Amla Saral as1 -
Ms, Sakhi Saral o1
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal n.01 -
Balance Qutstanding at end of the year
800.00 7593.70
6.13 -
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32 Ratio Analysis and its clements

Ratio i tor D Uinit 31-Mar-25 | 31-Mar-24 | % change Reason for variance
Current ratia Current Assels Current Liabilities Times 435 8.42| -43.57%|Change due to Increase in current liabilities
Debt- Equity Ratio Total Cebt Shareholdar's Equity Times 0.49 0.59|  -16.64%|Not required”
Debt Service Coversge ratio [Nat profit before taxes + Mon-cash |Interest & Lease Payments + Times 3.21 235 36.56%
operating expenses Principal Repayments ch
| Pringipal Repayments ange due to Increase in current
Return on Equity ratio Net Profits after taxes — Preference | Average Shareholder's Equity Percentage 25% 20% 25.26% mogg i
Dividend
Net Profit ratic et Profit Hel sales Percentage 60.61% 41.84%| 44.85%
Trade Receivable Turnever  |Gross credit sales - sales return Average Trade Receivable Times 52.07 46.06 13.07%| Not reguired®
Ratia
Nt Capital Turnover Ratic  [Net sales Average working capital Times 193 1.85 4.31%|Not required*
Return on Capital Employed l_?:nnings before interest and taxes |Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt | Percentage 17.18%:! 12.20%] 40.88%|Change due to increase in current year
rafits
Return on Investment Investment Income Investment Percentage 2.93% 2.39% 22.36% | Not required®
Gross Debt to EBIDTA Tatal Debt EBIDTA Times 142 208| -31.70%|Change due to Increase in current year
rafits
Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory Times
Trade Payable Turnover Cansumables, Repair and other Average Trade Payables Times Not Applicabla®*
Ratio sxpENSes
* as per schedule I, cc tary explaining for any change [whether pasitive or negative] in the ratio of less than 25% compared to the ratio of preceding year is not required.

** The company does not have direct purchases w.r.t. to its primary business function
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33 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

As at As at
sn Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Amount (Rs. in lacs) Amount (Rs. in lacs)
{a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company 65.54 66.17
as per section 135(5)
(b) Surplus arising out of CSR projects or programmes or - -
activities of the previous financial year
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, 1.54 2.98
if any
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year 64.00 63.19
(e) Total amount spent for the financial year 64.83 £4.73
{f) Excess amount spent for the financial year 0.83 1,54
(g) Nature of CSR Activities Poverty, Rural Development Projects, Sports, Animal
Welfare, Prevention of Art & Culture, Promoting Health
Care & Medical Aid, Healthcare Service, Promoting
Education, Research & Development.

34 Details regarding expenditure in foreign currency: :

S.No. Particulars Current Year Current Year
2024-25 2023-2024
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
1 QOutgo
-CER Issuance Fee - 145.29
-Other 0.21 2.89
-Value of Import on CIF Basis - 1.65
Remittance towards payment of dividend to equity
2 |shareholders (net of taxes)* 2,603.58 3
Remittance towards payment of dividend to
B preference sharehalders (net of taxes)** 141.83 =
* Dividend of Rs. 14 per share paid on 1,95,75,817 Nos of equity shares held by holding company M/s Stanplast Limited
** Dividend of Rs. 3 per share paid on 49,76,555 Nos of 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares held by
Holding company M/s Stanplast Limited
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Details of Investment made, Loan and Guarantee given covered under section 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013.
(i) Details of Investments made are given as part of Note No. 12 (Non Current Investments) and Note No. 16 (Current Investments)
(i) Details of Loans and Corporate Guarantees are given below:

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24|Purpose
{Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)

Wiseacre Trading And Consulting Private Limited 1,177.00 - |An unsecured loan extended as financial
assistance

12k2 Networks Private Limited - 450.00 |An unsecured loan extended for financial
assistance

ROI Mantra Private Limited - 300.00 |An unsecured loan extended for financial
assistance

Stride One Capital Private Limited - 750.00 |Secured ICD as a part of treasury function.

Supply Chain Financing (To various anchors) - 346.90 |Deployment of temporary surplus funds as a part
of treasury function

Corporate Guarantee - M/s Utkarsh Trading and - 6,800.00 [For Group borrowings.

The company's non convertible debentures are listed with stock exchange. As legally advised, the Company ("Ind AS") Rule 2015 is not applicable on the
Company and the disclosure of annual results has been prepared as per the Financial Reporting Framework based on Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2021,

The Company has no transactions and outstanding balance with struck-off companies under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013.
There is no immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company

Balances of certain trade receivables, other payables and advances are subject to confirmation.
In the opinion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the balance sheet. The provision for depreciation and all known liabilities 1s adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably

stated.

There is no impairment loss on fixed assets on the basis of review carried out by the management in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) — 28
“Impairment of Assets™",

The Company operates in a single primary business i.e. generation of hydro power and hence, there is no reportable segment as per Accounting Standard {AS)-
17 "Segment Reporting”, The Company does not have any reportable geographical segment.

There are no hedged or unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date.

The Company is engaged into the generation of power which is dependent on water availability which varies from month to month evidencing seasonal nature
of business.

Additional reporting requirements, pursuant to amendment in Schedule Il dated 24 March 2021, has been given to the extent applicable to the company.
Figures have been shown as rounded off to lacs except share data and unless otherwise stated.

Previous year figures have been regrouped / re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

ForP KM B & Co. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chartered Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
(“the Company™), and its subsidiaries(the company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which
comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
consolidated statement of cash flow for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as
“Consolidated financial statements”).The Management of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited has prepared and
certified Consolidated Balance sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit &Loss and Consolidated Statement of cash
flow of Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited including its step down 3 subsidiaries on the basis of audited financial
statements of Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited including its 3 step down subsidiaries.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the group as at 31st March, 2025, and its Profit for the year ended and its cash

flow on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s 1€ thereon, The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditors’
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New Delhi, Noida, Kanpur, Kolkata



Report. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw your kind attention with respect to the following matters:

a) Non-Convertible Debenture of holding company were listed with stock exchanges. The company, backed
by legal opinion, has not adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the preparation of quarterly
results. (Refer note no. 35)

b) Balances of certain trade receivable, other payables and advances are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. (Note no. 36)

¢) Sikkim Green Energy Private Limited has investments in Preference Shares aggregating to Rs 2,176.55
lacs (at cost) of 3 Private Limited Companies having Hydro Power Projects in the state of Sikkim. There
is no significant progress on the development of the projects due to various force majeure events
including delay in calling the meeting of the Project Level Welfare Committee (PLWC) by the Sikkim
Government. The management of the Company believes that the realizable value of these project rights is
higher than the book value of the investments at the end of the year ended March 31, 2025. Accordingly,
no provision for diminution in the value of the investment is provided in the financial statements.(Note
no. 35)

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Consolidated/financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial Position
and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance
of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Jjudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to desi gn audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.




Other Matters

The consolidated annual financial results include the audited financial results of three subsidiaries, whose
financial statements/financial results/ financial information reflects total assets (before consolidation
adjustments) of Rs 9,155.37 lacs as at 31 March 2025, total revenue (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs.
989.26 lacs and total net profit after tax (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 377.86 lacs and net cash
outflows (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 744.94 lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered
in the consolidated annual financial results, which have been audited by other independent auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial results in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosure included
in respect of these entities is based solely on the report of such other auditors and the procedures performed
by us are as stated in paragraph above.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8

2)

b)

d)

€)

g

The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the consolidated
balance sheet.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss & Consolidated Statement of
cash flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 IstMarch, 2025 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Our report on the internal financial control under clause i of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Act is
enclosed as per Annexure A.

In our opinion and based on the consideration of financial accounts of the subsidiaries certified the
management, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31.03.2025 has been paid/ provided by the
group in accordance with the provisions of section 197 and with schedule V to the Act.




h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us: .

.. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.

ii. ~ The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Group.

iv.  The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

v.  The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

vi.  Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (IV) and (V) above, contain any material misstatement.

vii.  During the year the holding company has declared and paid interim dividend during the year which will be
approved as final dividend in ensuing AGM and such dividend is in accordance with section 123 of the
companies act 2013.

viii.  Based on our examination, which included test checks, the group has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.




The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled for maintenance of inventory and
property, plant & equipment’s records throughout the year.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention.

ForPK M B & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 005311 N)

| -
(P K Jain) La/M“/

Partner
Membership No. 010479
UDIN: 25010479BMUIZD6841

Place: New Delhi
Date: 28" May 2025



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ report of even date on the consolidated

Financial Statement of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of the section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) for the year ended 31.03.2025.

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and four subsidiaries company together referred to as (“The Group”), incorporated in
India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding company and its subsidiaries company,
which are company incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our.audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects..

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based




on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Group's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, and
based on Management representation of all subsidiaries as referred to in the other matters
paragraph, Holding Company and its subsidiaries company which are companies incorporated in
India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
these entities considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.




Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements insofar as it
relates to three subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the
corresponding reports of other auditors of such companies incorporated in India. Our Opinion is
not qualified in respect of this matter.

ForPKM B & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.005311 N)

JP%"&M/V d
(PKJain)
Partner
(Membership No. 010479)
UDIN: 25010479BMUIZD6841

Place : New Delhi
Date:28% May 2025




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2025

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
{a)  Share capital 2 6,936,69 6,936.69
(b} Reserves and surplus 3 18,004.86 16,037.90
Minority interest 603.41 603.28
Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term borrowings 4 7,985.90 8,806.63
{b)  Other long term liabilities 5 2,695.09 2,402.25
{c} Long-term provisions 6 1,477.84 1,445.99
Current liabilities
{a) Short term borrowings 7 B822.54 B22.74
(b) Trade payables B
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.81 1.98
Total autstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 35.71 44,99
enterprises.
(c) Other current liabilities 9 2,742.03 613.04
(d) Short-term provisions 10 24.78 46.34
TOTAL 41,330.66 37,761.83
1. [ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 11
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 4,714.21 5338.69
(ii) Intangible assets 79.48 91.55
(iii) Intangible asset under development 45.72 43.43
{iv) Goodwill on Consolidation 2,632.50 2,632.50
{b) Non current investments 12 9,905.63 9,860.51
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 3 2,199.67 2,142.78
(d) Long-term loans and advances 14 4,617.56 4,101.42
(e) Other non-current assets 15 21,26 19.26
Current assets
(a) Currentinvestments 16 9,339.80 5,642,57
{b) Inventories 17 464.11 369.62
¢) Trade reccivables 13 295.11 367.37
(d) Cash and cash balances 19 4,177.34 3,781.54
(e) Short-term loans and advances 20 2,585.57 3,211.39
() Other current assets 21 252.70 159.20
TOTAL 41,330.66 37,761.83
1

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForPKMB & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005311N

P 1;_.! ! )
(7 Vgl
(P K Jain) B
PARTNER
Membership No. 010479

Place: W-CW I):.fL‘F“
Date: 28-05-2025

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(SN A | \,-A ~fwhu

Rajesh Kumardlndnl

DIN:00003980 DIN:09268497
\ A"
Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY
Place : Noida

Date: 28-05-2025

Lila Dhar Pandey
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

ﬁ.rrlit Kumar Agarwal

CFO




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC0O32491
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Note Current Year Previous Year
Particulars No 2024-25 2023-24
: (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
| |Revenue from operations 22 8,555.66 8,146.59
Il |Other income 23 1,218.42 965.23
Il |Total Income (I + 11) 9,774.08 9,111.82
IV |Expenses:
Purchase of power 54.40 -
Employee benefits expenses 24 1,035.45 1,536.50
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 678.84 851.11
Finance costs 26 849.99 939.87
Other expenses 27 1,974.09 2,365.09
Total expenses 4,592.77 5,692.57
v |Profit before tax (lll-1V) 5,181.31 3,419.25
VI |Tax expense:
Current tax 897.96 632,71
MAT credit entitlement (521.43) (345.37)
Deferred tax (56.88) (184.27)
Tax paid/adjustment for earlier years 1.09 8.75
VIl |Profit for the year (V-V1) 4,860.57 3,307.43
VIl |Less: Minarity Interest 0.13 0.02
IX |Profit for the year after minority interest (VI - VIlI) 4,860.44 3,307.41
X |Earnings per equity share: 28
(1) Basic 24.80 16.87
(2) Diluted 23.85 15.67
Nominal value per equity shares 10.00 10.00
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For PKM B & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005311N

(P K Jain)

PARTNER
Membership No. 010479

Place :

\
Date: 28- US 202?‘72/“

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1% (‘Q\/\

Rajesh Kumar ﬁﬁal Lila Dhar Pandev
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN:00003980 DIN:09268497

X

Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place : Noida
Date: 28-05-2025

Am IE Kumar Agarwal

CFO




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements

Notes:
1 Allfigures in bracket are outflow.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before taxes 5,181.31 3,419.25
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/amortisation 678.84 851.11
Interest charges 830.11 917.75
Finance charges 19.88 2212
Dividend income (77.11) (33.18)
Provision for bad and doubtful debts - 2833
Interest income (815.21) (336.29}
Balance written back (1.80) (207.72}
Provision for doubtful debts written back - (13.46)
Profit on sale of current investment (318.32) (371.29)
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,497.70 4,276.62
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade and other receivables 75.83 (275.49)
({Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (94.49) (6.48)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and other payables 2,302.33 497,63
Cash generated from / (used in) operations 7,781.37 4,492,28
Income taxes paid including tax deducted at source (net of refund) (977.16} (650.70)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 6,804.21 3,841.58
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets {44.59) (19.76)
ICD's piven during the year (8,064.81) (3,306.22)
ICD's received back during the year 8,734.71 1,709.24
Payment for purchase of Other investments (635.39) (152.95}
Proceed from sale of Other investments 541.80 1.40
Payment for purchase of term deposit {2,791.54) (2,637.89)
Proceed received on maturity of term deposit 2,757.19 405.63
Dividend received 7711 33.18
Sale of current investments 28,495.86 28,667.20
Purchase of current investments (31,826.30) (27,184.83)
Interest received 721.71 352.99
C | NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 8) (2,034.25) (2,132.01)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid during the year (2,893.48) -
Repayment of NCD's and other loans (820.93) (1,525.33)
Proceeds from NCD's and other loans - 400.00
Interest and finance charges paid (849.99] {941.90)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES c) (4,564.40) (2,067.23)
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A +8 +C) 205.56 (357.66)
Cash and cash equivalents {closing balance) 1,217.42 1,011.86
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance) 1,011.86 1,369.52
205.56 (357.66)
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of
-Cash on hand 20.16 5.41
-Gold Coins 16.70 -
-Balance with scheduled banks in current accounts 180.56 1,006.45
-Term deposit with scheduled banks having original maturity less than 3 months 1,000.00 -
1,217.42 1,011.86
1

2 Cashand cash equivalents is as per balance sheet except for term deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents if the maturity date is beyond

three months,

3 Above cash flow statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS)-3 on "Cash Flow Statements”.

ForPKMB & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005311N

\ r
(P K Jain) /
PARTNER

Membership No. 0104759

Loin: 9-<ploUas 2my

Rajesh Kumdt Jindal
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN:00003580

Place: F‘(\.r\) M J, 1!\|,\

Date: 28-05-2025

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

by o

-

« <.,
Lila Dhar Pandey  Amit Kumar Agarwal

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN:09268497

Ajk\»— b

t Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place : Noida
Date: 28-05-2025

CFO




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32451
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

2

a

i)

b)

i)

SHARE CAPITAL
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Authorised
20,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,000.00 2,000.00
7,500,000 preference shares of Rs.100 each 7,500.00 7,500.00
9,500.00 9,500.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
19,601,317 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 1,960.13 1,960.13
4,876,555 3% non-cumulative convertible preference shares of 4,976.56 4,976.56
Rs.100 each fully paid up
Total 6,936.69 6,936.69
Details of reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:
Equity shares
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Numbers (Rs. In lacs) Numbers {Rs. In lacs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,96,01,317 1,960.13 1,96,01,317 1,960.13
Add: shares issued during the year - - = =
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,96,01,317 1,960.13 1,96,01,317 1,960.13
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Numbers (Rs. In lacs) Numbers {Rs. In lacs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,756,555 4,976.56
Add: shares issued during the year : E: 2 -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56

Terms / rights attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares

3% non-cumulative canvertible preference shares are convertible on or before 31 Mar 2030 at the option of the company by giving three month advance

notice at the highest of the following:

a) P/E multiple based on the latest audited financial statements and Power Sector PE (BSE Power Index);

b) Book Value multiple;
c) Price applicable under FEMA Regulations.

The details of allotment of shares are as under:

Date of Allotment Numbers (Rs. In lacs)
27-ul-15 10,09,409 1,009.41
27-Jan-14 7,42,140 742.14
] 27-Dec-33 4,94,640 494.64
o ooy, 13-Deé13 6,15,500 615.50
e (OO 02 Pec-11 8,23,830 823.83
-7 Ny \86-Sep-11 3,47,900 347.90
T avene®S Y /¥8-Mar-11 9,43,136 943.14
| L il Total 49,76,555 4,976.56
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

c)

d)

—

e

Shares held by holding company

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Number (Rs. In lacs) Number (Rs. In lacs)
Stanplast Limited (Foreign incorporated Company)
- Equity shares 1,85,75,817 1,957.58 1,95,75,817 1,957.58
- 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56
Details of shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:
As at As at
Name of Shareholder 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held| % of Holding
Equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.87% 1,95,75,817 99.87%
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100.00% 49,76,555 100.00%
Dividend Paid
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
e Dividend Per Share | Dividend Paid (Rs. | Dividend Per | Dividend Paid
in lacs) Share (Rs. in lacs)
Equity shares
Interim Dividend (FY 2024-25: Rs 14 per share ; FY 2023-24- Rs Nil per
share) 14 2,744 - -
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
Interim Dividend (FY 2024-25: Rs 3 per share ; FY 2023-24- Nil) 3 149 - -

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on March 24, 2025 have declared an interim dividend payment of Rs. 3 per share (on 3% Non-cumulative

convertible preference share and Rs. 14.00 per share (on equity shares).

2
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN 1 U40102UR2006PLC032491

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

f) Detalls of shares held by Promaters

As on March 31, 2025
Particulars Promoter Name No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares | No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares |% change during the
beginning of the end of the year year
year
Equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99,87% 1,95,75,817 99.87%| -
Amla Saraf 25,100 0.13% 25,100 0.13% -
Sakhi Saraf 100 0.00% 100 0.003%] »
Total 1,96,01,017 1nn.m| 1,96,01,017 100.00% -
Preference shares
3% Non-cumulative convertible M/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100.00% 49,76,555 100.00% -
preference shares
Total 49,76,555 49,76,555
As on March 31, 2024
Particulars Promoter Name No. of shares at the| % of Total Shares | No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares |% change during the
beginning of the end of the year year
year
Equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.87% 1,95,75,817 99.87% -
Amla Saraf 25,100 0.13% 25,100 0.13% -
Sakhi Saraf 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Total 1,9&91.01? 100.00% 1,96,01,017 100.00% -
Preference shares
3% Mon-cumulative convertible M/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100.00% 49,76,555 100.00% -
preference shares
Total 49,76,555 49,76,555

Chartered

Accountants



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC0O32491

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

3

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)

Capital reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year 1114.63 1114.63
Addition during the year
Closing Balance 1114.63 1114.63
Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 256.52 256.52
Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 256.52 256.52
Debenture Redemption Reserve™®
Balance at the beginning of the year 958.00 1038.00
Addition during the year (80.00) (80.00)
Closing Balance B78.00 958.00
Share Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 135.74 135.74
Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance 135.74 135.74
General reserves**
Balance at the beginning of the year 6449.46 6,300.00
Addition during the year 51.46 149.46
Closing Balance 6500.92 6449.46
Surplus
Balance at the beginning of the year 7123.55 3885.60
Addition during the year 4860.44 3307.41
Dividend paid during the year (2893.48) -
Transferred to general reserve (51.46) (149.46)
Transferred from debenture redemption reserve 80.00 20.00
Closing Balance 9119.05 7123.55

Total 18,004.86 16,037.80

*In accordance with the provisions of section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder the debenture redemption reserve of Rs 958 lacs had been
created in previous year which is more than 10% of the value of outstanding debenture at the end of current year. Accordingly, amount in excess of 10% of the

value of outstanding debenture at the end of current year amounting to Rs 80 lacs has been transferred from debenture redempt

current year.

ion reserve to Surplus in the

** |n compliance with Rule - 23 of Foreign Exchange Management (Non - debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 general reserve has been created out of the profits of the

Company
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Secured
Debentures
Series 5 Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures - Listed
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-58 4,000.00 4,000.00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5C 4,780.00 4,780,00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-50 - 800.00
Loan from Bank
Vehicle Loan 28.44 49.37
Sub Total 8,808.44 9,629.37
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head
Short term borrowing (refer note 7)
Debentures
Redeemahje-on-Eanvertible Debentures Series-58 800.00 -
Recie grtible Debentures Series-5D - 800.00
VeH \lE_L G 22,54 22.74
( b Sub Total| 822.54 822.74
¥oatal ntantsy %
\ < . Total| 7,985.90 8,806.63




Terms of Debentures

Particular MNos. Face value Nos. of quarterly Redemption Redemption terms
instalment ing date
Series 5 Red, ble Non-Convertible Debentures
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5C 478 10,00,000 16 30-Jun-30 At par
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-58 400 10,00,000 20 30-Jun-25 At par
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-50 80 10,00,000 4 30-Jun-24 At par

Series § redeemable non convertible debentures carrying interest rate as on 31 March 2025 8.99% per annum (31 March 2024 @8.99% per annum])is secured by
first pari-passu charge on Company's immovable and movable asset, intangible assets, cash flows, revenues and receivables both present and future, and a charge
by way of an assignment of all the rights, titles and interest under all the project documents, government approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and
pledge of part of promoters’ equity holding in the company along with Non Disposal Undertaking.

The Holding company has availed Non fund based limits from Axis Bank Limited against security of project assets and pledge of a part of promoter holding shared
on pari-passu with fund based lender.

vehicle loan carries a fixed rate of 7.25% per annum and Is repayable in 60 equated monthly instalment upto 05 June 2026. The loan is secured by way of

hypothecation on the said vehicle.

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs}
Water Taxi 2,695,089 2,402.25
Total 2,695.09 2,402.25 |
#The holding Company's petition challenging the vires of the levy is pending adjudication before the Honourable High Court of Uttarakhand,
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Provision for squabble contracts* 903.81 903.81
Provision for transmission charges - Component A** 488.79 488.79
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (net of plan assets) 48.11 22.07
Less: current pertion - amount disclosed under the head (0.48) {9.78)
"Short Term Provisions" (refer note 10)
Compensated absences (unfunded) 60.44 42.45
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head (22.83) (1.35)
"Short Term Provisions" (refer note 10)
Total 1,477.84 1,445.99

*Hon'ble Sole Arbitrator has passed a favourable award on 05 Jul 2018 and has directed the contractor to pay a specified sum to the Company. The award has been
challenged by the contractor in the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. The holding company shall account for the same after the final decision of Hon'ble Delhi High
Court, Refer note 9 and 19.

** power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (PTCUL) had raised certain demands towards transmission charges pursuant to the orders of
Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC). The Appellate Tribunal for Electricity quashed the demand of PTCUL. PTCUL has since filed a review petition
in the matter and accordingly a portion of the claim has been provided based on management's assessment.

SHORT TERM BORROWING
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (refer note 4) 822.54 B822.74
Total 822,54 822.74
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TRADE PAYABLES

As at Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1.81 1.98
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises. 35.71 44,99
Total 37.52 46.97

Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under the Trade Payable is based on the information available with the group regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under|
the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Particulars feet As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Principal amount remaining _unpaid at the end of accounting year* 1.81 1.98
Interest due on above = =
The amount of interest paid by the buyer along with amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed - -
date
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of financial year - =
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond - -
the due date during the year) but without adding interest specified under this Act
The amount of further interest due and payable in succeeding year, until such interest is actually paid - =
* payment has been made within 45 days = =
TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
As at 31 March 2025 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
MSME 181 - - 1.81
Others 3571 - - - 35.71
Disputed dues - MSME - 3 = -
Disputed dues - Others - - - = 5
Total 37.52 - - 37.52
As at 31 March 2024 Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
MSME 1.98 - - - 1.98
Others 4499 - - - 44.99
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others -| - - -
Total 46.97 - - - 46.97
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Others:
- Deposit against squabble contract® 1,824.90 -
- Project liabilities (retention money) 14,77 6.66
- Statutory dues (including TDS,PF and GST etc.)** B19.55 532.27
- Bonus payable 32.01 24.31
- Expenses payable 50.80 49.80
Total 2,742,03 613.04

* Amount received from Court upon furnishing of Bank Guarantee. Refer note 6 and 19.

appropriate adjudicating authority.

** The vires of levy of certain statutory dues (Current Year: Rs. 647.87 lacs; Previous Year 493,60 lacs) have been challenged by the holding Company before the

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
As at As at

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-24

{Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
-Provision for transmission charges 189.00 189.00
-Less: Transmission charges recoverable (189.00) (189.00)

employee benefits (refer note 6):

plan assets) 0.48 9,78
¥ dakgeptes 22.84 1.35
: 23.32 11.13
tax (Net of prepaid taxes) 1.46 35.21
Total 24.78 46.34




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : 0102URZDOEPLCD3249)
NOTES TO THE C TED FINANCIAL

S FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

11 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
a) |ant & eguipment
Other than eontinuous process plant
Plantand Plantand
, Building- Equipment - Equipment - Furniture and Ollice Building-Hydro Plant & Machinery- Z Tatal
L La - Land - d - ic W Ti
I L= Fiseatingd bemsuhidld |- Bulitngy -Snid Residential Construction Testing Fixtures Equipment's Vehisle SomEse Electric Plant HediaulicBlyks Hydro Elzctric nsmhilelle
Equipment Equipment
1Ry, in lacs) . In lacs] Rs. In |acs] {Rs. In lacs) Rs. In lacs) Fis. In |acs) {Rs. in lacs) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. in lacs) (R, In lnes) [Rs. In lacs) [Rs. In lacs) [Rs. In lacs)
Gross block (at cost]
As at O1-Apr-2023 375.20 27.03 32.97 2a8.02 35.18 27.08 36.23 79.45 154.45 B4.55 3,523.41 ww.wou_.g 10,542.86 BG.B6 35310.18
Additions - - = = ¥ = 040 os8 - 631 - - = N 1.29
Deductions / Ad, - - - - - - - - A F: i - = =
As al 31-Mar-2024 375.20 87.03 3277 148.02 3518 27.08 38,63 80.04 154.45 2086 3,523.41 15,997.08 10,542.86 B6.BS 35,317.47
Asat 01-Apr-2024 375.20 B7.03 2 24a.02 3518 27.08 36,63 E0.0a 154.45 S0.86 3,523.41 19,597.08 10,542.86 86.86 3531747
Additions - - - = = . - .07 3443 579 - - - = 4229
| Adi . - - 5 = F & £ = = - < = i
Asat 31-Mar-2025 375.20 8703 Er iy 248.02 35.18 27.08 36.63 B2.11 1B88.88 96.65 3,523.41 19,597.08 10,542.86 86.85 35,359.76
Depreciation
As ot 01-Apr-2023 - 7197 32.44 108 61 34.96 2677 31.62 77.30 B87.86 76.35 2,966.16 1894172 £,635.69 49.64 25,142.08
Charge lor the year - 272 - 18.74 013 0.02 174 o.a7 2942 627 97.55 316.24 361.91 134 83695
e Jad] - - - - - - - - [0.26) - (0.26)
Up to 31-Mar-2024 = 74.69 3244 127,35 35.08 26.79 33.36 78.17 112.28 82,36 3,063.71 19,257.96 5,998.60 50.58 29,978.78
Az at DL-Apr-2024 74.69 3244 127.35 35.08 2673 3336 78.17 117.28 B2.36 3,063.71 18,257.96 £,998.60 50.98 29,578,798
Charge for the year 232 - 16.17 0.07 0.0 1.15 091 18.15 B4 65.19 217.64 31578 134 666.77
Oad 1 Adj = . N . % . g
Up to 31-Mar-2005 - 76.91 3244 143.52 3518 26.80 34.51 75.08 135.43 50.50 3,128.90 19,485.60 7,324.38 52.32 30,645.55
Net block
Az at 31-Mar-2025 ___3715.20 E,um D.W 104.50 0.02 .P.;vh 2.12 3.03 53.85 5,15 E 511.48 3,218.48 mM%h 4,714.21
Net block
|As at 31-Mar-2024 375.20 12.34 0.33 —ﬁ n.ﬁ 0.28 327 1.87 37.17 m.g 455.70 733,12 354528 5 5,338.65 |
b) Intangible assets
Ipanieutars Rights fer Project Soliware Total
[Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs) (Rs. in |acs)
As at 01-Apr-2023 368.97 a6l arise
Additions - - -
duetians / Adj E i =
Asat31-Mar-2024 363.97 3.61 372.58
AsatD1-Apr-2028 36897 361 37258
Additions - - =
Deductions / Ad] = < »
As at 31-Mar-2025 368.97 361 37158
Amoitisation
N
& at D1-Apr-2023 264.12 2.9 266.61 ™,
Charge for the year 1378 037 14,16
Deductions / ¥ 0.26 D26
As at 31-Mar-2024 277.91 312 281.03
As at 01-Apr-2024 277.81 312 281.03
Charge for the year 11.94 013 12,07
/ 4dj - - : [
As at I1-Mar-2025 28085 335 203.10 Ofw el
\
Net block Accouniant
As at 31-Mar-2024 91.06 0.49 91.55 |
Az at 31-Mar-2025 .ulﬂ.u.N Q.Wlu 79.48




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

11 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(€

Intangible asset under development

Particulars As at o Deletion / Asat
Additions
01-Apr-24 Transfer 31-Mar-25
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Intangible asset under development 43.43 2.29 - 45.72
43.43 2.29 - 45.72
i Deleti
Particulars As at Additions eletion / As at
01-Apr-23 Transfer 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Intangible asset under development 30.96 12.47 - 43.43
30.96 12.47 - 43.43

i) Intangible Asset under development ageing schedule

(Rs. In lacs)
As at March 31, 2025 Amount in intangible asset under development for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 year
Project in progress 2.29 12.47 6.57 24.39 45.72
Project temporarily suspended - - - - -
(Rs. In lacs)
As at March 31, 2024 Amount in intangible asset under development for a period of Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 year
Project in progress 12.47 6.57 24.39 - 43.43

Project temporarily suspended




12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

Particulars

As at
31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs)

Asat
31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs)

Investment in equity shares (quoted)
Polyplex Corporation Limited*
[Current year : 6,07,000 (Previous year : 6,07,000 ) number of equity share of face value Rs. 10/- each]

Life Insurance Corporation Limited
(Current year :Nil (Previous year : 448 ) number of equity shares face value Rs. 10/- each)

Flair Writing Industries Limited
(Current year :Nil {Previous year : 686 ) number of equity shares face value Rs. 5/- each)

6,803.76

6,803.76

4.25

2,09

6,803.76

6,810.10

| Aggregate amount of Quoted | tments(a)

7,252.13

4,653.62

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted | b ts

Investment in equity instrument (Ungquoted)

NSE India Limited

{Current year :17,500 { Previous year : 3,500) number of equity shares face value Rs. 1/- each)
{issued bonus shares in the ratio of 4:1in the current year)

Investment in preference shares (unquoted)

3% non cumulative fully convertible preference shares

Abohar Power Generation Private Limited

{Current year ; 544,000 ( Previous year : 544,000 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each)

8% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
Lachung Hydro Power Private Limited
(Current year : 668,820 ( Previous year : 668,820 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each}

8% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
Chungthang Hydro Power Private Limited
(Current year : 791,830 ( Previous year : 791,830 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each)

8% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
Teesta Hydro Power Private Limited
{Current year ; 715,900 ( Previous year : 715,900 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each)

8% non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
Polyplex Energy Private Limited
(Current year : 146,000 ( Previous year : 146,000 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each)

0.01% Campulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
RN Chidakashi Technologies Private Limited
(Current year :34 ( Previous year : 17) number of equity shares face value Rs. 10/- each)

0.01% non cumulative compulsorily convertible preference shares
Legistify Services Private Limited
{Current year : 301 ( Previous year : 301 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 10/- each @ 1460 each)

0.01% non cumulative compulsorily convertible preference shares

Legistify Services Private Limited
(Current year : 1,644 ( Previous year : 1,644 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each @ 1825 each)

98.00

544.00

668.82

791.83

715.80|

146.00

102.92

30.00

98.00]

544.00

668,82,

791.83

715.90

146.00

51.46

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments(b)

3,101.87

3,050.41

Total (a+b)

9,905.63

9,860.51

Investment in NSE india Ltd and RN Chidakashi are long- term in nature. The other non current investments are strategic in nature.

provided.

“The subject shares are not freely transferable as the holding company is one of the signatory to the transaction document executed by certain members of]
Promoter Group of Polyplex Corporation Limited with AGP Holdco Limited. Further, diminution in value of asset is temporary In nature and is not required to bj
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DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET)

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the deferred tax assets (net) pertaining to timing difference arising for the
year ended 31 March 2025 of Rs 2,199.67/-Lacs (31 March 2024 Rs. 2,142.78/- Lacs Jhave been determined. Major components of deferred tax assets and

liabilities arising on account of timing differences as at year end are as under:

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
Deferred tax liability on account of:
Depreciation 32.87| 101.30
Sub-total (a) 32.87 10130
Deferred tax assets on account of:
Depreciation 1,132.73 1,210.88
Compensated absences 17.08 12.02]
Gratuity 12.84 5.76)
Bonus 832 6.74
Expenses disallowed under section 40 of Income Tax Act 101 1.80)
Losses to be carry forward B6.56| 186.52|
Expenses disallowed under section 43B of Income Tax Act 974.00 820.36|
Sub-total {b) 2,232.54 2,244.08
Total (b) - (a) 2,199.67 2,142.78
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
{Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advances {Refer note €) 903.81 503.81
Advance for transmission charges 34.05 34.05
Prepaid expenses 102,25 110.31
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head "Short Term Loans and Advances" {refer note 20) (10203} (104.80}
MAT Credit Entitlement 3,679.48| 3,158.05
Total 4,617.56 4,101.42
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Security deposits 21.26| 19,26
Total 21.26 19.26




16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)

Investment in bonds or debentures
-Quoted
7.45% India Grid Trust -INE219X07193 94.37 94.37
(Current year :5437 {Previous year : 9437) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1,000/- each)
9,95% Adani Airport Holdings Limited - INEQGCNO7021 300.00 300.49
(Current year :300 (Previous year : 300 ) number of bonds face value Rs. 1 Lac each)
11.65% Keertana Finserv Private Limited- INEONESO7030 - 157.50
{Currentyear : Nil (Previous year : 286 ) number of NCD of face value Rs. 0.55 Lacs each)
Finkurve Financial Services Ltd.- NCD - INE734107024 200.00 =
(Current year : 200 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
Incred Financial Services Limited-NCD - INE321N07442 495,17 =
{Current year :500 {Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
Indel Money Ltd- NCD - INEOBUSO7BCO 196.66 -
{Current year : 200 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
Indostar Capital Finance Ltd.-NCD - INEB96L07892 501.30 -
{Current year : 500 (Previous year : Nil) number of NCD of face value Rs. 1 Lacs each)
M Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - INE265)07431 - 101.38
{Current year : Nil (Previous year : 10 ) number of MLD of face value Rs. 10 Lacs each)
1M Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - INE265107449 - 10116
{Current year : Nil (Previous year : 10 ) number of MLD of face value Rs. 10 Lacs each)
SK Finance Limited - INE124N07598 - 101.09
{Current year : Nil (Previous year : 10 ) number of MLD of face value Rs. 10 Lacs each)
M G M Consulting Services Private Limited - INE257N07042 - 280.00
{Current year :Nil (Previous year : 28 ) number of NCD of face value Rs. 10 Lac each)
7ero coupon Goswami Infratech Private Limited - INE219007362 190.00 305.08
(Current year :300 (Previous year : 300 ) number of NCD of face value Rs. 0.62 Lac each)

Subtotal (3) 1,977.50 1,441.07
Investment in InVIT and REIT-Quoted
Shrem-InVIT - INEOGTI23014 328.72 -
{Current year : 3,00,000 {Previous year : Nil } number of Unit face value Rs. 100/ each)
India Grid Trust-InVIT - INE219X23014 450.99 495.43
{Current year : 3,81,679 (Previous year : 3,81,679 | number of Unit face value Rs. 131/- each)

Subtotal (b) 819.71 495.43
Investment in Commercial papers
Navi Finserv Pvt. Ltd.-CP - INE342T14CNO 476.84
(Current year : 100 (Previous year : Nil ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)
Yes Bank Securities Limited - INEO66R14341 - 479.21
(Current year : Nil (Previous year : 100 } number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)
Yes Bank Securities Limited - INEOGGR14440 - 291.38
{Current year : Nil (Previous year : 60 ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)
Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited - INE33BI14GL6 - 489.27
{Current year : Nil {Previous year : 100 ) number of Unit of face value Rs. 5 Lacs each)

Subtotal (c) 476.84 1,259.86
Investment in mutual fund -unquoted
-Mutual fund® 6,065.75 2,446.21]

Subtotal (d) 6,065.75 2,446.21

Total {a+b+c+d) 9,339.80 5,642.57
| Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 2,797.21 1,936.50
Aggregate Amount of Unguoted Investments 6,542.59 3,706.07
| Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments 3,386.07 2,022.03

provision of Section 71 of the Companies Act read with Rule 18 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rule 2014,

Mutual Fund having cost value of Rs. 120 lacs (PY 120 lacs) is ear-marked for debentures maturing / redeeming in financial year 2025-26 in accordance with the

*These represents investment of temporary surplus funds.

Details of NAV of mutual funds as on 31st March 2025 are as under :

B —

Fund Name Cost Market Value
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund (114237.19 units) 468.63 478.34
Axis Crisil-IBX-AAANBFC-lun-27 {1999900.01 units) 200.00 208.68
Baroda BNP Paribas-Liquid Fund (12292.66 units) 357.28 367.63
Baroda BNP Paribas Money Market (40141.93 units) 519.99 550.65
Franklin India Liguid Fund (15391.64 units) 564.97 594.96
Invesco India Arbitrage Fund (228316.96 units} 70.00 77.43
Mahindra Manulife Liquid Fund (14593.18 units) 242.22 246.59
Nippon India Liquid Fund (479.47 Units) 30.00 30.43
PGIM India Liquid Fund (234256.70 units) 802.96 822.93
PG Money Market Fund (17310.53 units) 199.99 232.05
id (5279.2 units) 204.99 210.07
Sundara Fund (46101.77 units) 1,018.16 1,056.53
T iquid\Eunt, (16967.68 units) 676.10 694.46
1 g [fund (30137.07 units) 364.17 378.55
idLiqdid/Fund? Direct Growth (7498.98 units) 211.38 216.24
UTI Liguid. Casf Plan (3,365.818 units) 134.91 143,09
SlTotal <L 6,065.75 6,308.63
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Details of NAV of mutual funds as on 31st March 2024 are as under :

Fund Name Cost Market Value
Aditya Birla Sun Life Fixed Maturity Plan - Series US (100 Days) (2439875.006 units) 249.99 254.32
Bajaj Finserv Liquid Fund (9571.346 units) 100.00 100.86
Baroda BNP Paribas Liquid Fund (7257.989 units) 179.29 181.00
Franklin India Liquid Fund (4805.863 units) 167.30 174.30
Invesco India Arbitrage Fund (228316.960 units) 70.74 71.63
Invesco India Liguid Fund (782.344 units) 25.02 25.93
Invesco India Short Term Fund (17714.475 units ) 599.97 627.22
Mirae Asset Cash Management Fund {6709.536 units) 170.39 17111
PGIM India Liquid Fund (36994.226 units) 115.59 116.47
PGIM India Money Market Fund (17310.531 units) 199.99 215.58
sundaram Liquid Fund (25,048.907 units) 531.60 534,13
UTI Liquid Cash Plan (929,518 units) 36.33 41,31
Total 2,446.21 2,513.86
INVENTORIES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Store and spares 464,11 369.62
Total 464,11 369.62
TRADE RECEIVABLES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
Unsecured, considered good 295.11 367.37|
Unsecured, cansidered doubtful 28.33 28.33
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debt (28.33) (28.33)
Total 295.11 367.37

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

As at 31 March 2025 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months | 6 months—1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 295.11 - - =
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - % .
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful - - . 28.33
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debt - - . - (28.33)
Total 295.11 - - - -
As at 31 March 2024 Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months| 6 months=1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
year
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good 367.37 - - = 5
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered doubtful - " = = -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - - 3
Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful - & = 28.33 -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debt - - - (28.33) -
Total 367.37 - - - -
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Asat As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
{Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
Cash and cash equivalent
Balance with schedule banks
- in current accounts 180.56 1,006.45
- Term deposits with an original maturity of less than three months 1,000.00 -
Cash on hand 20.16 5.41
Gold Bullion 16.70 B
Other bank balances
Earmarked Balances 155.89 -
|Represents withholding tax on dividend payout )
Term deposits maturing with in twelve months - Indusind Bank 586.53 552.18
Rs.Nil (Previous Year : Rs. 1,10,00,000) lien marked in favour of Indusind Bank Limited for Bank Guarantee availed for
DSRA
Term deposits maturing with in twelve months - Yes Bank (Refer note 6 and 9) 2,200.00 2,200.00
(Lien marked in favour of Yes Bank Limited for bank guarantee facility)
Term deposits maturing with in twelve months-HDFC bank 17.50 17.50]
Total 4,177.34 3,781.54
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at As at
‘Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Bs. In lacs)
{Secured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Supply Chain Financing {Various Anchors) - 346.90
inter Corporate deposits - 750.00
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Inter Corporate deposits-Unsecured 1,177.00 750.00
Prepaid expenses (Refer Note 14) 102.03 104.81
Advance recoverable in cash and kind or value to be received 443.34 452.56
Salary Advance to whole time director® 806.13 793.70
Excess CSR spent 0.83 1.54
Prepaid taxes (Net of Provisions) 56.24 8.34
Income tax recoverable (related to earlier years) - 3.54
Total 2,585.57 3,211.39

*The salary advance has been given pursuant to the scheme approved by the members of the holding company by way of special resolution passed u/s 185(3)(a)

of the Companies Act, 2013.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
| Water tax recoverable 78.64 78.64
Interest accrued but not due 174.06 80.56)
Total 252,70 159.20

0. cghartered

ants
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Sale of energy 8,555.66 8,146.49
Sale of Service-Consultancy Income - 0.10
Total 8,555.66 8,146.59
OTHER INCOME
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Profit on sale of current investments 318.32 371.29
Dividend income Tl 33.18
Interest income 815.21 336.29
Balance written back 1.80 207.72
Provision for doubtful debts written back - 13.46
Misc. income 5.98 3.29
Total 1,218.42 965,23
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Salaries and wages* 892.36 1,426.72
Contribution to provident and other funds 81.41 65.15
Staff welfare expense 61.68 44.63
Total 1,035.45 1,536.50

*Salary and wages includes a one time special payment o
g

f Rs. Nil (PY Rs. 607.17 lacs )which is non recurring in nature.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Depreciation on property, plant & equipment 666.77 836.95
Amortization of intangible assets 12.07 14.16
Total 678.84 851.11
FINANCE COST
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
830.11 917.75
19.88 22.12
Total 849.99 939.87
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27 OTHER EXPENSES

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)

Expenses on sale of energy:

- Rebate on sale of power - 138.92

- Trading margin 45.12 15.52

- Power Exchange Charges 36.45

- Water tax 292.83 300.45

- Transmission charges 246.25 367.09

- Green Cess 156.08 155.03
Expenses on sale of renewal energy certificate:

- Fees and subscription - 0.24

- CER Issuance fees - 145.29

- Consultancy Charges - 2.95
Stores and spares consumed 118.29 87.53
Rent 29.31 22,26
Compensation for Mill Channel 28.03 28.03
Cess to PID and PEDA 5.40 5.15
Repair and maintenance:

- Building 250.91 270.63

- Plant and machinery 37.66 74.69

- Others 96.54 84.38
Insurance 117.38 100.83
Rate, taxes and fees 58.19 28.22
Freight and transportation 11.13 5.33
Legal and professional 174.30 83.36
Payment to auditor as:

- Statutory audit fees 5.72 4.07

- Tax audit fees 0.35 0.35
Travelling and conveyance 52.14 41.06
Vehicle running and maintenance 59.01 58.80
Printing and stationery 2.05 3.06
Postage and telephone 7.74 6.85
Entertainment expenses - -
Bank charges 0.48 0.24
Guest house expenses 10.82 7.94
Corporate social responsibilities 65.54 66.17
Provision for bad and doubtful debts - 28.33
Donation - 121.50
Foreign Exchange Loss 0.01 0.17
Social Welfare expenses 2.08 1.16
Prior period expenses 0.71 4.16
Miscellaneous expenses 59.57 95.33

Total 1,974.09 2,365.09
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Net profit/(loss) as per statement of profit and loss 4,860.44 3,307.41
Less: Adjustment for dividend on 3% non cumulative preference shares - -
Profit attributable to equity share holders 4,860.44 3,307.41
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
(in Nos.)
Equity shares 1,96,01,317.00 1,96,01,317.00
Potential Equity shares (3% non-cumulative fully convertible preference shares) B AE0.00 DL A0.00
Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) 24.80 16.87
Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 23.85 15.67
Nominal value per equity share (in Rs.) 10 10

Q.{ Gnartered

pocountant
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29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 169.89 169.89
Corporate Guarantee - 6,800.00
Total (a) 169.89 6,969.89
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 10.48 11.10
provided for
Total (b) 10.48 11.10
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DISCLOSURE UNDER (AS) -15

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Super

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when the ¢

payable to the respective trusts.

tion Fund and National Pension Scheme (NP5} are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are

to the respecti

funds are due. There are no other obligations cther than the contribution

Gratuity and compensated absences liability are defined benefit obligation and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial
year. The present value of the obligation under Gratuity and compensated absences is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
which recognize each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employees benefits entitiement and measures each unit separately to build up the final

obligation.

The Group has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

Defined Contribution Plan

The following contribution made by the Group towards a recognized and defined plan has been charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss for the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2024-25 2023-24
{Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
Empluyers” ¢contribution to provident fund 48,42 4024
Employers’ contribution to superannuation fund 9.00 7.07
Employers’ contribution to NPS 17.86 12.62
Defined Benefit Plan
The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the financial statements-
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gratuity Gratuity Compensated Gratuity Gratuity Comp |
(funded) (unfunded) absences (funded) (unfunded) absences
(unfunded) (unfunded)
(Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Change in present value of obligation
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 150.49 14.80 42.45 138.74 12.60 39.61
Interest cost 10.87 1.07 0.65 10.21 0.93 291
Current service cost * 11.95 4.35 135 9.89 3.40 2.95
Benefits paid - -0.89 (0.76) (0.92) - {1.41)
Actuarial [gain)/loss on obligation 12.71 {1.55) 2.50 (7.42) (2.13) (1.61)
Present value of obligation at end of the year 186.02 17.78 46.59 150.49 14.80 42.45
Change in fair value plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 143.22 - - 132.96 - -
Actual return on plan assets 1247 - - 11.18 - -
Contributions = = - = E -
Benefits paid - - - {0.92) - -
Actuarial gainf{loss) on plan assets - - - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 155.69 - - 143.22 - -
[Amount recognised In the Balance Sheet - - ~
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 186.02 17.78 46.59 150.49 14.80 42.45
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 155.69 - - 143.22 - -
Assets/[Liabilities) recc d in the Balance Sheet 30.33 17.78 46.59 7.27 14.80 42.45
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss - - -
account/revenue account
Current service cost 11.95 4.35 135 9.89 3.40 295
Interest cost 10.87 1.07 0.65 10.21 0.93 291
Expected return on plan assets (12.03) - - (5.43) - -
Net actuarial (gain)/loss to be recognised 12.28 (1.55) 12.64 (13.17) {2.13) (1.61)
Net cost (included in salary and wages) 23.07 3.87 14.64 1.50 2.20 4,25
% (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.)
Assumptions used in accounting
Discount rate 6.93 693 6.93 7.22 7.22 1.22
Salary escalation rate 550 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.58-8.39 9.52-845
Amounts for the current and previous years are as follows:
Gratuity (funded) (Rs. In lacs)
Ason 31-03-2021 31-03-2022| 31-03-2023| 31-03-2024 31.03-2025)
PBO [C) 124.82 133,23 138.74| 150.49 186.02
Plan Assets 98,17 131.02 132.95| 143.22 155.69
Net Assets /[Liability) {26.66) [2.21) (S.}'E:II (7.27) (30.33)
|Experience adjustment on Plan PBO gain/ {loss) {12.45) 5.19 8.88| 9.01] (8.80)
Experience adjust on Plan Assets gain/(loss) -1.17| (4.97) 0.30 5.75 0.43
Gratuity (unfunded) {Rs. In lacs)
As on 31-03-2021] 31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
PBO (C] 5.06 9.12] 12.60| 14.80 14.41
Plan Assels 5 - -l = L
Net Assets (/Liability} (5.06) (9.12) (12.60)] {14.80) (14.41)
Experience adj t on Plan PBO gain/ (loss) 72,368.00, -1.25 0.10] 2.38 1.79]
d absences{unfunded) (Rs. In lacs)
31-03-2021 31-03-2022| 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2025
'\ 33.70) 42.09 41.64 42.26) 54.14
ability) (33.70) (42.09) {41.64) (42.26) (54.14)]
j t on Plan PBO gain/ (loss) (2.33) (5.19) [2.15) (2.66) (9.14)
of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, senierity, promotion and other relevant factors
pply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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31 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

i)  Related party relationships:

a _|Holding Company M/s Stanplast Limited - Foreign Incorporated Company

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal - Whole Time Director - Holding Company
Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey - Whole Time Director - Holding Company
Mr. Bijay Kumar Sinha - Whole Time Director-Subsidiary company
Mr. Amit Kumar Agarwal - Chief Finance Officer

Mr. Amit Kumar - Company Secretary

Mr. Pawan Kumar - Company Secretary

Ms. Prachi Arya - Company Secretary (w.e f. 20 May 2024)

¢ |Individual owning directly or indirectly an interest in the voting power | Mr. Sanjiv Saraf

Mrs. Kumkum Sinha

Ms. Amla Saraf

Ms. Sakhi Saraf

d |Relative of person described in (b} and (c) Mr. Rohit Saraf

Mrs, Shipra Pandey

Mr. Vivek Agarwal

Ms. Juhi Agarwal

M/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited

M/s Utkarsh Trading and Holding Limited

M/s Punjab Hydro Power Private Limited

M/s Polyplex Energy Private Limited

M/s Polyplex Corporation Limited

M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited

M/s Wiseacre Trading And Consulting Private Limited

M/s Rekhta Foundation

M/s Dalhousie Villa Private Limited

b |Key managerial personnel

Enterprises over which any person described in () and (d) have
significant influence

Notes:

a) The related party relationships have been determined on the basis of the requirements of the Accounting Standard {AS) - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’
and the same have been relied upon by the auditors.

b)  The relationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year, except where control
exist, in which case the relationships have been mentioned irrespective of transactions with the related party.

ii) Transactions with related parties:

Details of related party transactions are as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)

Unsecured Loan Given
M/s Wiseacre Trading And Consulting Private Limited 1,177.00 z

Interest on Unsecured Loan Given
M/s Wiseacre Trading And Consulting Private Limited 51.10 -

Contribution for CSR Activities
M/s Rekhta Foundation 40.00 -
Unsecured loan taken

M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited - 400.00

Repayment of unsecured loan taken
M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited - 400.00

Interest paid on unsecured loan taken
M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited 2 0.10




Rent and maintenance charges paid during the year

M/s Polyplex Corporation Limited 26.75 25.62
M/s Dalhousie Villa Private Limited 8.40 -
Remuneration Paid to KMP 428.46 B56.45
Salary advance given

Mr. Rajesh Kumar lindal 6.30 650.00
Mr, Lila Dhar Pandey 14.00 =
Mr. Pawan Kumar 1.50

Receipt of advance given

Mr. Rajesh Kumar lindal - 406.30
Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey 7.87

Mr. Bijay Kumar Sinha 2.20 -
Mr. Pawan Kumar 0.67 0.73
Reimbursement of expenses paid / payable

M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited 0.78 1.90
M/s Punjab Hydro Power Private Limited 4.05 2.27
M/s Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited s -
M/s Kotla Renewables Private Limited - =
M/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited - 1.96
Mr. Bijay Kumar Sinha 0.17 -
M/s Sanjiv Sarita Consulting Private Limited 18.29 18.29
Reimbursement of expenses received from other enterprises

M/s Punjab Hydro Power Private Limited & =
M/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited - -
M/s Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited - -
M/s Punjab Hydro Power Private Limited 2.89 1.73
M/s. Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited 0.02 -
/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited 5 0.23
Payment of Car Lease charges to the relatives of KMP

Ms. Juhi Agarwal 4.80 4.80
Mrs. Kumkum Sinha 10.20 5.40
Mrs.Shipra Pandey 13.80 13.80
Mr. Vivek Agarwal 12.00 10.14
Dividend received on equity shares

M/s Polyplex Corporation Limited 60.70 30.35
Dividend Paid on Preference shares

M/s Stanplast Limited 149.30 -
Dividend Paid on Equity shares

M/s Stanplast Limited 0.03 -
Ms. Amla Saraf 351 -
Ms. Sakhi Saraf 0.01 -
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal 0.01 -
Outstanding at the year end

Investment in Preference Shares

M/s Polyplex Energy Private Limited 146.00 146.00
Balance Receivable

Mr. Pawan Kumar 0.83 5
Mr. Bijay Kumar Sinha 2.80 5.00
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal 800.00 793.70
Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey 6.13 -
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Details regarding expenditure in foreign currency: :
SNo. Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
a Outgo
-CER lssuance Fee 145.29
-Other 0.21 2.89
-Value of Import on CIF Basis . 1.65
2 | Remittance towards payment of dividend to equity shareholders (net of taxes)* 2,603.58 =
3 Remittance towards payment of dividend to preference shareholders {net of taxes)** 141.83 -

* Dividend of Rs. 14 per share paid on 1,95,75,817 Nos of equity shares held by holding company M/s Stanplast Limited

* Dividend of Rs. 3 per share paid on 49,76,555 Nos of 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares held by Holding company M/s Stanplast

Limited

Details of Investment made, Loan and Guarantee given covered under section 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Details of Investments made are given as part of Note No. 12 (Non Current Investments) and Note No. 16 {(Current Investments)

{ii) Details of Loans and Corporate Guarantees are given below:

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 Purpose

(Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)

Wiseacre Trading And Consulting Private Limited 1,177.00 - |An  unsecured loan
extended as financial
|assistance

12k2 Networks Private Limited - 450.00 |An  unsecured loan
extended for financial
assistance

ROI Mantra Private Limited = 300,00 [An  unsecured loan
extended for financial
assistance

Stride One Capital Private Limited - 750.00 (Secured ICD as a part of
treasury function.

Supply Chain Financing (To various anchors) - 346.90 |Deployment of

4 temporary surplus funds
as a part of treasury
function

Corporate Guarantee - M/s Utkarsh Trading and Holdings Limited 6,800.00 6,800.00 |For Group borrowings.

The holding company's non convertible debentures are listed with stock exchange. As legally advised, the Company ("Ind AS") Rule 2015 is not

applicable on the Company and the disclosure of annual results has been prepared as per the Financial Reporting Framework based on Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,

The group has investment in Preference Shares aggregating to Rs 2176.55 lacs (at cost) of 3 Private Limited Companies having Hydro Power Projects in
the state of Sikkim. There Is no significant progress on the development of the projects due to various force majeure events including delay in calling
meeting of Project Level Welfare Committee (PLWC) by nodal officer appointed by the Sikkim Government. The management believes that the
realizable value of these projects rights is higher than the book value. Accordingly, no provision for diminution in value of investment is provided in

the books.

Balances of certain trade receivables, other payables and advances are subject to confirmation / reconciliation, if any.
In the opinion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. The provision for depreciation and all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the

amount reasonably stated.

The group has no transactions and outstanding balance with struck-off companies under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013.
There is no immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

There is no impairment loss on fixed assets on the basis of review carried out by the management in accardance with Accounting Standard (AS) —28

i

“Impairment of Assets”’.

The group operates in a single primary business i.e. generation of hydro power and hence, there is no reportable segment as per Accounting Standard
(AS)-17 "Segment Reporting"”. The group does not have any reportable geographical segment.

Figures have been shown as rounded off to lacs except share data and unless otherwise stated.




42 There are no hedged or unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date.

43 The group is engaged into the generation of power which is dependent on water availability which varies from month to month evidencing seasonal
nature of business.

44  Additional reporting requirements, pursuant to amendment in Schedule Ill dated 24 March 2021 has been given to the extent applicable to the
company

45 Figures have been shown as rounded off to lacs except share data and unless otherwise stated.

46  Previous year figures have been regrouped / re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForP K M B & Co. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005311N
F'.’
lP %_ & ' ( e y A \/\ wqwj.
(P K Jain) / Rajesh Kumar Jindal Lila Dhar Pandey Amli I(umar Agarwal
PARTNER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR CFO
Membership No. 010479 ‘(\ DIN:00003980 DIN:09268497
UDIN: 1.5 610455 BM 01 L D O \j\ Y
-~
Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place : Place : Noida
Date: 28- 05 2025 'D EL-H‘ Date: 28-05-2025
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